

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                   
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                                      TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2018                                                                                     EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 29, 2018 - Page 1 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m. 


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda 


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Readmission of Expelled Student The Trustees will hear information to make a vote later in 
Open Session 


2.2. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


Information for possible action 


2.3. Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957) 


Information for possible action 


2.4. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Govt. 
Code Section 54957.6) 


SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update to and 
receive direction from the Trustees regarding negotiations 
with the GSCFT for 2018-19. 


2.5. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Govt. 
Code Section 54957.6) 


SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update to and 
receive direction from the Trustees regarding negotiations 
with the SCCCE for 2018-19. 


2.6. Meet and Confer Unit: Administrators and  
Managers Association 


The Superintendent will receive direction from the Trustees 
regarding the AMA meet and confer unit. 


2.7. Meet and Confer Unit: Confidential The Superintendent will receive direction from the Trustees 
regarding the Confidential meet and confer unit. 


2.8. Meet and Confer: Non-Represented Cabinet 
Members 


The Superintendent will receive direction from the Trustees 
regarding the non-represented Cabinet Members. 


   


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance  


3.2. Agenda changes, additions or deletions  


   


1/267







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                   
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                                      TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2018                                                                                     EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 29, 2018 - Page 2 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City School 
Board Members appreciate your presence and your 
comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools Board Bylaw 
protocols, Trustees will not comment on Public 
Comments during this time. 


   


5. Superintendent's/Students’ Reports  


5.1. Superintendent's Report  


5.2. Students’ Reports  


   


6. Board Members' Reports  


6.1. Board Members' Reports  


6.2. Board President's Report  


   


7. Approval of Minutes  


7.1. Minutes of October 3, 2018  


   


8. General Public Business  


   


8.1. Consent Agenda Non-Contract Items: 
These matters may be passed by one roll 
call motion.  


 


8.1.1. Personnel Actions - Certificated  


8.1.2. Personnel Actions - Classified  


8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Bids & Quotes  


8.1.4. Warrant Register  


8.1.5. 1st Quarter Williams Report  


8.1.6. Budget Transfers  


2/267







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                   
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                                      TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2018                                                                                     EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 29, 2018 - Page 3 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.7. Disposition of Surplus Property  


   


8.2. Consent Agenda: General Contracts & 
Agreements 


 


8.2.1. Educational Services/Special Education: 
NPA-EvoLibri Consulting 


 


8.2.2. Educational Services/Special Education: 
Revised NPA-ABRITE 


 


8.2.3. Educational Services/Special Education: APS 
Private School Placements 


 


8.2.4. Business Services: School Project for Utility 
Rate Reduction (SPURR) Renewal 
Agreement for Joint Powers of Authority 
(JPA) for procurement of natural gas 


 


8.2.5. Business Services: Digital 
Schools-Contractual Addendum for 
Affordable Care Act (ACA) Reporting 
Compliance 


 


8.2.6. George Wilson proposal and contract: 
Mission Hill MS ventilation improvements 


 


   


8.3. Consent Agenda: Bond Projects 
Contracts, Agreements, Proposals, Bids & 
Change Orders 


 


8.3.1. Leach proposal and contract: Mission Hill MS 
landscape project DSA inspection services for 
trellis and monument sign 


 


8.3.2. Enviroplex: Change Order #1 Harbor HS field 
project concession stand 


 


8.3.3. Fresh Start Painting: Change Order #2 to 
replace nine windows for the Natural Bridges 
repainting project 


 


8.3.4. Montano Plumbing proposal and contract: 
Harbor HS-replace backflow valve 


 


   


8.4. Report of Closed Session Actions  


3/267







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                   
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                                      TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2018                                                                                     EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 29, 2018 - Page 4 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.4.1. Vote on Readmission of Expelled Student  


8.4.2. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


   


8.5. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  


   


8.5.1. Educational Services  


8.5.1.1. Staff Report: LGBTQ Task Force An informational update on general purpose, previous work 
and planned next steps for the LGBTQ Task Force will be 
provided. 


8.5.1.2. PUBLIC HEARING: Local Control 
Accountability Plan (LCAP)-Local Indicators 


The purpose of the hearing is to provide a public forum for 
community input regarding the California School Dashboard 


Indicators. 


8.5.1.3. Staff Report: Local Control Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) Dashboard Local Indicators  


The California School Dashboard contains both State and 
Local Indicators.  For Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) 
priorities where data is not collected at the state level, a 
Local Education Agency (LEA) must measure and report its 
progress through the Dashboard based on locally collected 
data. 


8.5.1.4. Staff Report: Integrated English Language 
Development (ELD) in Santa Cruz City 
Schools 


At Santa Cruz City Schools, Integrated English Language 
Development (ELD) is a Professional Development (PD) 
focus at all grade spans. 


   


8.5.2. Business Services  


8.5.2.1. Staff Report: California Basic Educational 
Data System (CBEDS) 


An overview of District annual data collection will be 
provided 


   


8.5.3. Human Resources There are no items to be transacted and/or discussed 
for the Human Resources Department 


   


8.5.4. Governance/Superintendent  


8.5.4.1. Discussion: Possible Items for Future Meeting 
Agendas 


At the May 23, 2018 Governance Session, the Board of 
Education agreed that each board meeting agenda would 
include an opportunity for discussion of future agenda items. 


   


9. Adjournment  


   


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  


4/267







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                   
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                                      TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2018                                                                                     EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 29, 2018 - Page 5 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


12. Adjournment  


 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html or may be viewed at the District 
Office, Superintendent’s Office, Room 303, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as 
any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open 
session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in 
closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Nancy 
Lentz by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Nancy Lentz por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 


 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on November 7, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of 
Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


2. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on November 28, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the Harbor 
High School Library, 300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA. 


3. The Regular Meeting on December 12, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of 
Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


4. The Regular Meeting on January 16, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


5. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on January 23, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the Harbor High 
School Library, 300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA. 


6. The Regular Meeting on February 6, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


7. The Regular Meeting on February 20, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


8. The Regular Meeting on March 6, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


5/267







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                   
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                                      TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2018                                                                                     EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 29, 2018 - Page 6 of 6 


9. The Regular Meeting on March 20, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


10. The Regular Meeting on April 17, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


11. The Regular Meeting on May 15, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


12. The Regular Meeting on June 12, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


13. The Regular Meeting on June 19, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


 


6/267







Minutes of October 3, 2018


Separator Page


7/267







 


 


    
 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING  


OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


October 3, 2018  
 
 
 
 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Vestal called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:15 p.m. in the Board Room of the 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:39 p.m. in the County Office of 
Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty Cynthia Ranii  Jeremy Shonick Patty Threet    
Deb Tracy-Proulx Claudia Vestal 
 
Absent: Deedee Perez-Granados 
 
Absent: Student Representative Selvartham, Soquel High School  
Absent: Student Representative Rodriguez, Costanoa High School 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Patrick Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education. 
 
Vote on Interdistrict Transfer Appeal Hearing 
The Board of Education reviews each hearing packet with respect and carefully considers each situation and 
family.  If the voting result tonight does not allow your student to enroll in Santa Cruz City Schools, our staff is 
here to help you transition to your new district/school. 
 


1. Vote on Hearing Student #1 
MSP (Ranii/Threet) 4-0-2, the Board of Education upheld the denial of the Interdistrict Transfer.  Board 
Members Shonick and Coonerty abstained from the vote, as they were not present for the hearing.  


 


8/267







 


 


Agenda Changes 
None 


 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 


None 
   


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Superintendent’s Report 
Since the last Board Meeting on September 26, Superintendent Munro participated in the District Principals’ 
site visits and enjoyed the second annual District PAL (Partnership between Administration and Labor) 
meeting.  The Superintendent was present for the Branciforte Small Schools playground structure ribbon 
cutting ceremony and was pleased to host the City of Santa Cruz/City Schools meeting on October 2.  
Superintendent Munro sent the final draft of the annual State of Our Schools message to print on October 2. 
  


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
Board Members’ Reports 
Ms. Tracy-Proulx attended the Branciforte Small Schools playground ribbon cutting ceremony and noted that 
it was great fun to see all the children playing on the new structure.  Ms. Tracy-Proulx visited grades 6 and 8 
Science classrooms at Mission Hill Middle School and attended the joint Santa Cruz City Schools/City of Santa 
Cruz Meeting. 
 
Dr. Ranii reported that since the last meeting, she had visited both Happy Valley and Mountain Elementary 
Schools and enjoyed meeting each of the Principal/Superintendents of these Santa Cruz City Schools feeder 
districts.  Dr. Ranii was impressed with the programs that these K-6 sites provided for students.  Dr. Ranii 
attended the Schools Plus Reception and acknowledged Board President Vestal for her leadership role in this 
fine organization.   Dr. Ranii attended the PAL Meeting and thanked GSCFT President Carlson for making her 
feel very welcome at the event.   
 
Ms. Threet had the opportunity to attend some District Water Polo matches and had great fun.   This October 
the Inside Education Meeting at the County Office of Education focused on Pre-School education and we 
visited the Buena Vista and Cabrillo College Head Start programs, as well as the Cabrillo College Early 
Education Certificated classroom.  Some additional Federal funds may be available for the Cabrillo College 
Head Start program soon.  Trustee Threet visited Soquel High School with Board President Vestal, 
Superintendent Munro and Principal Atlansky.  Ms. Threet was reminded on her visit that this high school has 
the largest enrollment of students and she looks forward to the completion of bond projects to meet the 
needs of these students.   
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Vestal was pleased to be a part of the Schools Plus event to honor teachers and provide 
grants and opportunities for classroom programs.  Now that the event has passed, a new cycle of grants has 
begun – so please encourage your Principals and Teachers to apply.  The Board President visited Soquel High 
School with Trustee Threet and acknowledged the important ongoing work at this site focused on improving 
the school climate.  The Santa Cruz City Schools/City of Santa Cruz joint meeting was very collaborative. 
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
MSP (Ranii/Coonerty) 5-0-1, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Meeting on September 26, 
2018.  Ms. Tracy-Proulx abstained from this vote, as she was not present for the meeting. 


9/267







 


 


 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
Board Members Threet and Shonick commented on Item 8.1.5. Resolution 12-18-19 Santa Cruz High School 
Bytheal Ratliff Humanitarian Scholarship.   Bytheal Ratliff spent his entire life in Santa Cruz.  He attended Santa 
Cruz High and Cabrillo College.  Bytheal was an athlete of multiple sports and an all-star football player and 
football coach at Santa Cruz High.  He was the Campus Supervisor and coached multiple sports at Shoreline 
Middle School for 18 years.  Bytheal was a caring mentor to many Santa Cruz children.  Mr. Ratliff’s family 
honors Santa Cruz City Schools with this memorial scholarship.  Ms. Tracy-Proulx moved approval of the 
Consent Agenda, consisting of: Item 8.1.1. Personnel Actions – Certificated; Item 8.1.2. Personnel Actions – 
Classified; Item 8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Bids & Quotes; Item 8.1.4. Warrant Register; Item 8.1.5. Resolution 12-
18-19 Santa Cruz High School Bytheal Ratliff Humanitarian Scholarship; Item 8.3.1. Change Order #3: CRW 
Industries-Concrete Repair for Natural Bridges Gym modernization Phase I project; Item 8.3.2. Change Order 
#2: CRW Industries-Groundwater Intrusion and Mitigation for Branciforte Small Schools Relocation of 
Playground and Lunch Shelter; Item 8.3.3. Contract: Enviroplex: Natural Bridges modernization; Item 8.3.4. 
Change Order #1: Fresh Start Painting-Natural Bridges Gym modernization and repairs.  Dr. Coonerty 
seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Ranii – Yes   Shonick – Yes   


Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Closed Session Items 
8.4.1.  Report of Closed Session Actions 


1. The Board of Education heard information on the Interdistrict Transfer Appeal for 
Student #1 in order to vote in Open Session. 


2. The Board of Education did not take action on Certificated/Classified/Management 
Leaves, Retirements, Resignations & Appointments. 


3. Mr. Gaffney did not have any information to report to the Board of Education regarding 
Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint. 


4. The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to Mr. Gaffney 
regarding negotiations with the GSCFT for 2018-19. 


5. The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to Mr. Gaffney 
regarding negotiations with the SCCCE for 2018-19. 


 
ITEMS of BUSINESS to be TRANSACTED and/or DISCUSSED 


8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Food Services Update 
Mr. Gaffney introduced Food Services Director Hedrick-Farr to report to the Board of Education 
regarding this matter.   Ms. Hedrick-Farr shared a presentation that reflected current program 
successes, showed the five-year trend of decreasing contributions to the Food Services 
Department from the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) base revenue, and provided a 
budget comparison for the last two years. Also included was an overview comparison of like 
districts locally and statewide.  Following questions, comments and discussion, the Board of 
Education thanked Ms. Hedrick-Farr for her report and her service to the District.  This item was 
informational in nature and no actions were taken by the Board of Education regarding this 
matter.   
   


 


10/267







 


 


 
8.5.2.2. Staff Report: Bond Budget Update 


Mr. Mark Bartos of Bartos Architecture provided an update on the bond program budgets and 
expenditures by site.  Information included funds available to site, allocation based on latest 
cost estimates and prioritized projects by site teams, expenditures to date for a given project 
from November 2016 through April 2018 and percent expended by site per total site resource.  
Board members asked questions and provided feedback and comments.  This item was 
informational in nature and no actions were taken by the Board of Education regarding this 
matter.   
 


 8.5.2.3. Staff Report: Parcel Tax Update 
Mr. Gaffney provided a brief overview of the current District Parcel Tax Measures I, J, O and P.  
The next steps for the District are to seek a consultant in January 2019 to assist the District with 
a plan for renewing parcel taxes, conduct a community poll regarding parcel taxes and identify 
renewal options.  This report was informational in nature and no actions were taken by the 
Board of Education regarding this matter. 
 


8.5.2.4. New Business: Contract-SCCS/SCCOE for new financial system ESCAPE 
Mr. Gaffney reported that the Santa Cruz County School Districts (SCCSD’s) collectively 
identified a need to review other financial software systems to replace the existing system 
known as Digital Schools (DS).  The Santa Cruz County Office of Education and the SCCSD’s 
began reviewing systems in June 2018 with the intent to find a replacement and implement by 
July 2019.  After initial presentations and a conversation with the current system’s new owner, 
a Request for Proposal (RFP) was issued and distributed in July 2018.  Simultaneously, the 
districts reviewed the most prominent systems in the State, which are Escape Technology and 
QSS.  The initial reviews included mini demos by the vendors and two site user visits.  The site 
user visits were with North Monterey Unified School District, a user of Escape Technology, and 
with San Benito County Office of Education, a QSS user.  The demos were done in August 2018.  
After the RFP closed, the three vendors that submitted RFP’s were evaluated – QSS, Escape 
Technology and Tyler Munis.  All three were invited to present to a broader group of users from 
the districts.  Tyler Munis declined the offer.  The other two vendors presented in the month of 
September.  After discussion, a unanimous decision was made by the Districts to move forward 
with Escape Technology.   MSP (Tracy-Proulx/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved 
the contract for the new financial system ESCAPE. 


 
8.5.4.1. New Business: Board Policies Updates: Final Reading and Adoption 


The Board of Education reviewed and approved these policies for first reading on September 
26, 2018.  They return tonight for final adoption.  Policies are submitted through the GAMUT 
online board policy book updating process, which uses CSBA recommendations for review and 
change approximately six times per year in participating districts.  These recommendations 
reflect recent changes in education code and/or case law.  Staff have reviewed the policies to 
ensure that any required customization for Santa Cruz City Schools has been included.  MSP 
(Tracy-Proulx/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the policies for final reading and 
adoption. 


 
 
 


11/267







 


 


8.5.4.2. New Business: Resolution 13-18-19 in Support of the Soquel Union Elementary District Parcel 
Tax Measure B in the November 6, 2018 Election 
Superintendent Munro shared that our neighboring feeder district, Soquel Union Elementary 
School District (SUESD), will bring to voters Parcel Tax Measure B on November 6, 2018.  
Measure B will support the retention of high-quality teachers and staff and the recruitment of 
new high-quality teachers and staff.  Measure B will support enhanced gardening and life lab 
opportunities and fund music programs at each SUESD elementary school and at New Brighton 
Middle School.  Measure B will help foster the development of well-educated and well-rounded 
students as they matriculate from SUESD to high school in Santa Cruz City Schools.  Ms. Tracy-
Proulx moved approval of the resolution and Dr. Coonerty seconded the motion.  The motion 
was approved by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Ranii – Yes  Shonick – Yes   


Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes Vestal – Yes 
 


8.5.4.5. Discussion: Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas 
The Trustees would like to have a discussion at one of future Board Study Sessions regarding 
Open vs. Closed Campus for District comprehensive high schools. 
 


9.  Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President 
Vestal adjourned this Regular Meeting at 8:13 p.m. 


 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on October 17, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


2. The Regular Meeting on November 7, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


3. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on November 28, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the Harbor High 
School Library, 300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA. 


4. The Regular Meeting on December 12, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


5. The Regular Meeting on January 16, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


6. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on January 23, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the Harbor High 
School Library, 300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA. 


7. The Regular Meeting on February 6, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


8. The Regular Meeting on February 20, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


9. The Regular Meeting on March 6, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


10. The Regular Meeting on March 20, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


11. The Regular Meeting on April 17, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


12. The Regular Meeting on May 15, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


12/267







 


 


13. The Regular Meeting on June 12, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


14. The Regular Meeting on June 19, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


 
 


 


 


 


 


* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 
recording: 


 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


13/267







Personnel Actions - Certificated


Separator Page


14/267







 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


  


  


  


AGENDA ITEM:                    Certificated Personnel Actions 


  


DATE:                                   October 17, 2018 


  


FROM:                                  Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 


  


THROUGH:                          Kris Munro, Superintendent 


  


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the certificated personnel actions as submitted. 


 


BACKGROUND: 


The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, 


California Education Code and the negotiated contract.  


 


This work is done in support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 


  


Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college 


and career opportunities. 


  


Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


  


Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 


  


Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 


effective teaching. 


 


  


   


15/267







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


2017-2018 APPOINTMENTS: 


  


Certificated: 


  


Stacey Hendren, 1.0 Itinerant Teacher. Stacey will be serving as a “Super Substitute” filling 


in for several planned leaves of absence.  Stacey’s educational background includes a BA in 


English from UC Irvine, an MA in Literature from UC Santa Cruz and an MFA in Creative 


Writing from Saint Mary’s College.  Stacey is enrolled in CalStateTEACH’s Multiple Subject 


Credential Program and holds a 30-day Substitute Permit.  Her status is Temporary and she 


has five years of teaching experience. 


 


 


 


2018-2019 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS: 


 


Certificated: 


 


Stephanie Da Silva, Choreographer Enrichment Provider, Harbor High, 8/17/18 - 6/7/19, not to 


exceed 180 hours 


 


 


 


16/267







Personnel Actions - Classified


Separator Page


17/267







 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT           


 


AGENDA ITEM:        Classified Personnel Actions 


  


MEETING DATE:      October 17, 2018    


 


FROM:                   Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


  


THROUGH:            Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 


    


BACKGROUND: 


The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 


SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 


 


This work is done in support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 


career opportunities. 


  


Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


  


Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 


  


Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 


effective teaching. 


 


  


  


 


  


  


  


18/267







 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS 


  


Reviewed by Classified Personnel Director: Keneé Houser 10/10/2018   


 


 •Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular): 


Auble, Sara, Paraeducator - 7.5hrs/9mos and Paraeducator Academic Intervention - 


7.5hrs/9mos - BV, effective 9/27/18  


Garcia, Mary, Paraeducator - BM, 18hrs/9mos, effective 10/01/18   


Powell Aguilar, Mayra, Paraeducator Academic Intervention - DL, 15hrs/9mos, effective 


9/24/18 


Simpson, Macie,  Behavior Technician PBIS, 12hrs/9mos and  Yard Duty Monitor - 7hrs/9mos - 


DL, effective 10/1/18 


Smith, Matthew, Food Service Worker I - FS, 17.5hrs/9mos, effective 10/02/18 


Re-Hired:  


None 


Promotion: 


Fennell, Debbie, from Program Support Assistant - AE, 40hrs/12mos to Health Office Assistant 


10hrs/9mos and Attendance Technician 30hrs/9mos, SMSC, Effective 10/1/18   


Jaramillo Moreno, Antonio, Maintenance Specialist - MO, 40hrs/12mos, effective 10/8/18  


Rodriguez, Christian - from Night Custodian - SC, 40hrs/12mos to Day Custodian - BV, 


40hrs/12mos, effective 10/10/18 


Reclassification: 


None 


Demotion:  


None 


Increase/Reduction in FTE - Months/Hours of Service: 


Treadwell-Delgado, Ana Maria , Parent/Community Support Coordinator - MH, from 


20hrs/9mos to 24hrs/9mos, effective 8/21/18  


Additional FTE/Position:  


None 


39-Mo Reinstatement: 


None 


39-Mo Reinstatement w/Increase in FTE:  


None 


19/267







 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


63-Mo Reinstatement: 


None 


Transfer:  


None   


Transfer W/Increase FTE: 


None 


Provisional Assignments (not to exceed 90 working days):  


None 


Leave of Absence:  


None 


Separation from Service: 


Blum, Kelly, Instructional Technician - Life Lab - DL, 25hrs/9mos, resignation, effective 10/16/18 


Retirement: 


None 


•Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 


New Temporary Employees/EWA: 


Martinez, Rosa, Behavior Technician/PBIS - HH, effective, 10/04/18 


Mendoza-Chavez, Omar, Paraeducator - HH, effective 9/18/18 


Munoz, Tiffany, Paraeducator - Various Sites, effective 10/01/18 


Existing Temporary Employees/EWA: 


Gonzales, Nickolas, Custodian - MO, not to exceed 200hrs, 8/16/18 to 9/30/18 


Mayo, Darrell, Substitute Custodian - MO, not to exceed 36hrs, 8/31/18 to 6/30/19 


Existing Regular Employees/EWA: 


Alexander, Mikaela, Behavior Technician SPED - SE, not to exceed 85hrs, 8/27/18 to 12/20/18 


Bernal, Guadalupe, Food Service-Support - FS, not to exceed 4hrs, 7/1/18 to 6/30/19 


Castaneda, Frances, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 20hrs, 9/18/18 


Cusirramos, Mirella, Paraeducator Academic Intervention - DL, not to exceed 85hrs, 9/17/18 to 


5/24/19 


Delgado, Sandra, Paraeducator - BV, not to exceed 38hrs, 8/27/18 to 12/20/18 


Dennis, Dusten, Site Accounting Technician - BM, not to exceed 80hrs, 8/1/18 to 6/30/19 


Forsyth, Geoffrey, Behavior Technician-SPED - SE, not to exceed 13hrs, 8/16/18 to 6/7/19 


Gonzales, Anna, Health Office Assistant - GA, not to exceed 15hrs, 9/18/18 to 10/30/18 


Gonzales, Laura, Health Office Assistant - BV, not to exceed 86hrs, 9/6/18 to 12/20/18 


 


20/267







 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


Existing Regular Employees/EWA (continued): 


Huerta, Elva, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 36hrs, 8/26/18 to 9/9/18 


Huerta, Elva, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 7hrs, 8/19/18 


Jones Jr, Jack, Groundskeeper III - MO, not to exceed 200hrs, 8/18/18 to 6/30/19 


Manzo, Dorthy, Paraeducator - HH, not to exceed 420hrs, 8/4/18 to 6/7/19  


Martinez, Viviana, Paraeducator - HH, not to exceed 140hrs, 8/10/18 to 6/7/19 


Miller, Lisa, Behavior Technician PBIS - WL, not to exceed 7hrs, 9/26/18 to 10/10/18  


Murray, Cindy, Textbook Media Assistant - SC, not to exceed 66hrs, 8/16/18 to 9/12/18 


Parks, Lucy, Behavior Technician PBIS - GA, not to exceed 120hrs, 8/22/18 to 12/20/18 


Perez, Ricardo, Night Custodian - SC, not to exceed 4hrs,  9/15/18 


Perez, Ricardo, Night Custodian - SC, not to exceed 5hrs,  9/8/18   


Powell Aguilar, Mayra - Paraeducator Academic Intervention - DL, not to exceed 184hrs, 9/6/18 


to 5/17/19 


Rivera, Adriana, Paraeducator - HH, not to exceed 300hrs, 9/6/18 to 6/7/19 


Rodriguez, Joleen, Behavior Technician SPED - SE, not to exceed 85hrs, 8/27/18 to 12/19/18  


Serna Castaneda, Jessica - Parent/Community Support Coordinator - CIA, not to exceed 1hr, 


9/28/18 - 6/30/19 


Sierra, Pedro, Paraeducator Afterschool - SMSC, not to exceed 272hrs, 9/24/18 to 3/29/19 


Sheinbaum, Grainne, Textbook/Media Assistant - HH, not to exceed 10hrs, 8/15/18 to 6/7/19 


Taylor, Kiefer, Accompanist - SQ, not to exceed 170hrs, 9/14/18 to 6/6/19 


Treadwell-Delgado, Ana Maria, Parent/Community Support Coordinator - MH, not to exceed 


2hrs,  8/21/18 


Trinh Halperin, Nga, Library/Media Assistant - HH, not to exceed 10hrs, 8/15/18 to 6/7/19 


Wells, Jon, Lead Technology Specialist - IT, not to exceed 42hrs, 8/8/18 to 6/30/19  


Limited Term Retiree (not to exceed 960 hours per Government Code 21153): 


Bispo, Lorraine, Site Accounting Technician - BM, not to exceed 10hrs, 7/1/18 to 9/30/18 


 


Out of Class: 


None 


•Employment Actions Concerning Exempt Assignments from the Classified Service• 


Stipend: 


None  


 


 


21/267







 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


Playground Recess Coach, Yard Duty, Child Care: 


Avila Moreno, Mario, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, not to exceed 577hrs, 8/22/18 to 6/6/19 


Avila Moreno, Mario, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, not to exceed 25hrs, 9/11/18 to 5/14/19 


Carranza, Helena, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, not to exceed 815hrs, 8/22/18 to 6/6/19 


Di Cecco, Blanca, Yard Duty Monitor - GA, not to exceed 35hrs, 9/10/18 to 12/20/18 


Hernandez, Maria, Yard Duty Monitor - GA, not to exceed 85hrs, 9/10/18 to 6/5/19 


Paz, Denise, Yard Duty Monitor - GA, not to exceed 20hrs, 8/22/18 to 8/31/18 


Stephens, Deborah, Yard Duty Monitor - BV, not to exceed 275hrs, 8/22/18 to 6/6/19 


Morales, Catherine, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, effective 10/01/18  


 


•Eligibility Lists Established• 


Maintenance Specialist  


Day Custodian  


Education Technology Specialist  


 


 


 


22/267







Purchase Orders, Bids & Quotes


Separator Page


23/267







1DODD_ATJEUB-2478B351450D40CAB1CD0467883243FC8 


AGENDA ITEM: 9.1.3 


    


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 


AGENDA ITEM: Purchase Orders, Quotes and Bids  
 
MEETING DATE: October 17, 2018 
 
FROM:   Patrick Gaffney, Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the purchase orders, quotes and bids as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors.  The following definitions are provided to clarify the 
differences between purchase orders, quotes and bids: 
 


Purchase Orders: For purchases routine in nature and over $2,500 but under the amount 
required for a quote. 


 
Quotes:  When purchases will be $6,500 to $15,000 for contracted work or 


$12,000 to $90,200 for materials/supplies, several vendors are 
contacted for written quotations.  This process, though not as rigorous 
as a bid, insures that the District has involved more than one vendor 
and will secure a competitive price. 


 
Bids:  A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, 


distribution of written specification regarding the work or materials, 
and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, must be followed for 
contracted work projected to cost $15,000 and over, or for materials 
and supplies in the sum of $90,200 or over.  Bids are solicited from a 
wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is 
made to the lowest responsible bidder, the District receives the best 
price available. 


24/267







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


October 17, 2018 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 
M:\1DODD_ATJEUB-0A108C3F0A8E406A9B67CA4D5E09069F.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  


 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


19-01284 IT Dept. $102,875.00 AT&T Gigaman Fiber Optic Network 
services for 18/19.  Unrestricted. 


19-01402 Curriculum $26,170.00 AVID Center Memberships and Subscriptions 
for District Leadership and the 
Secondary Schools. Unrestricted 


19-00640 B40 Middle $25,773.46 Andy’s Roofing Change Order to cover Dry Rot 
repair.  Bond, Measure A. 


19-00640 Mission Hill, Gault $102,006.20 Andy’s Roofing Change Order to Roofing 
contract.  Color tile change and 
additional repairs.  Bond, 
Measure A & B. 


19-00641 Mission Hill, Gault $86,699.73 Andy’s Roofing Change Order – Additional Roof 
repairs.  Bond, Measure A & B. 


19-00485 B40 Middle $232,932.00 Belli Architectural Group Change Order to add Classroom 
Modification to the Scope of 
Work.  Music/MPR 
Improvements.  Bond, Measure 
A. 


19-01088 Harbor High $176,975.47 Belli Architectural Group Change Order to add funds from 
Amendment to cover Admin, 
Professional, DSA fees and PG& 
E Gas Line.  Bond, Measure A. 


19-00642 Natural Bridges $35,905.28 CRW Industries Change Order for Floor 
Treatment – Gym Mod PH1.  
Bond, Measure B. 


19-00008 Mission Hill $380,002.00 CRW Industries Change Order to cover the cost 
of Alternates 2 & 3 – Landscape 
Project.  Bond, Measure A. 


19-01326 Curriculum $6,000.00 Charlton Redding, Nancy CSA – Orton Gillingham Method 
of Reading training.  
Unrestricted. 


19-01289 Curriculum $5,900.00 Code Naturally Student Licenses.  Other 
Restricted Local - NSF- CSforALL. 


19-01331 Facilities $90,000.00 Colbi Technologies Bond Accountability software for 
Project and Budget tracking.  
Bond, Measure A & B. 


25/267







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


October 17, 2018 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 
M:\1DODD_ATJEUB-0A108C3F0A8E406A9B67CA4D5E09069F.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  


 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


19-01282 Santa Cruz High $9,422.29 Convergeone Chromebooks.  Donations. 


19-01290 Santa Cruz High $6,730.24 Convergeone Chromebooks.  Title I. 


19-01422 DeLaveaga $12,613.00 Geo. H. Wilson Confirming for Payment – Heat 
Exchangers.  Deferred Maint. 


19-01403 Food Services $5,741.00 Heartland Payment 
Systems 


Annual License Renewal.  
Cafeteria Fund. 


19-01317 DeLaveaga $2,500.00 Kleinfelder DSA Close-out – Shade Structure. 
Building Fund. 


19-00764 Various $5,000.00 Kone Change Order for Emergency 
Elevator repairs.  Ongoing Maint. 


19-00081 Transportation $8,750.00 Lux Bus Change Order to cover Football 
Transportation.  Unrestricted. 


19-01329 Natural Bridges $12,643.42 MBS Engineering Gas Regulator Valve Leak repair. 
Building Fund. 


19-01424 Santa Cruz High $3,398.00 MHB Volleyball Prepay – Referees for Girls 
Volleyball.  Measure O. 


19-01281 Soquel High $12,985.00 Mid Pacific Engineering Concession Building, Special 
Inspection.  Bond, Measure A. 


19-01327 Harbor High $28,337.93 Mobiflex Student Locker Improvements – 
Security Grills.  Bond, Measure A. 


19-01327 B40 Middle $4,360.00 Newsela Confirming for Payment - Online 
Access Fee, Reading 
Comprehension Standards.  Title 
I. 


19-00200 Transportation $4,350.67 Norcal Kenworth Change Order to cover additional 
Bus repairs.  Transportation – 
Home to School. 


19-01328 Natural Bridges $15,000.00 PSR Electric Modernization – Remove 
Interior Light Fixtures.  Bond, 
Measure B. 


19-01334 Transportation $39,752.55 Pacific Truck Confirming for Payment – 
Retrofit Bus 18 and 19.  Other 
Local Restricted.   


19-01294 Facilities $7,542.90 Palace New Office Furniture.  Facility 
Use Fees. 


26/267







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


October 17, 2018 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 
M:\1DODD_ATJEUB-0A108C3F0A8E406A9B67CA4D5E09069F.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  


 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


19-01332 Soquel High $5,394.96 Phil Allegri Electric Confirming for Payment – 
Scoreboard repairs.  Facility Use 
Fees. 


19-01333 District Wide $2,006,420,99 Secureall Corp. Door Lock Hardware.  Bond, 
Measure A & B. 


19-00220 Various $5,000.00 Shiffler Equipment Change Order for Bathroom 
Partitions.  Ongoing Maint. 


19-01291 Various $7,500.00 Superior Alarm Open Order for Alarm 
Monitoring.  Ongoing Maint. 


19-01157 Soquel High $71,518.63 Swinerton Builders Change Order for Utility 
Investigation and Storm Drain 
Cleaning Video.  Bond, Measure 
A. 


19-01287 Finance $6,250.00 Wenger & Assoc. CSA for Assistance with 
Implementation of Illuminate for 
18/19.  Unrestricted. 


19-01280 IT Dept. $8,120.00 West Interactive Web Hosting Renewal for 11 
sites under the IT Admin.  
Unrestricted. 


58619 Special Ed. $231,823.34 The ABRITE Organization Change Order – And – Master 
Contract Revision:  for additional 
I:I aide, behavior Intervention/ 
supervision, consult, training and 
assessment services for 4 newly  
identified students during the 
2018-19 school year.  Special Ed. 


61119 Special Ed. $2,500.00 


 


EvoLibri Consulting 


 


 


NPA for an independent 
educational evaluation of a 
student during the period 
9/28/18 – 6/30/19.  Special Ed. 


61123 Special Ed. $15,950.00 SpeechRighter Inc. APS to provide speech/language 
therapy services for up to 11 
students and O.T. services to 3 
students during the 2018-2019 
school year. Private School ISPs.  
Special Ed. 


27/267







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


October 17, 2018 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 
M:\1DODD_ATJEUB-0A108C3F0A8E406A9B67CA4D5E09069F.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  


 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


61128 Special Ed. $11,095.00 Spring Hill School APS to provide academic support 
and/or counseling services to 3 
students during the 2018-2019 
school year. Private School ISPs.  
Special Ed. 


61129 Special Ed. $5,760.00 Steps To Success APS to provide academic support 
and/or counseling services to 3 
students during the 2018-2019 
school year. Private School ISPs. 
Special Ed. 


 


28/267







Warrant Register


Separator Page


29/267







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4 
 
1DODD_ATJEUB-A62C5C0E4BBF421F80287D63D1D3A718 


 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  October 17, 2018  
 
FROM:    Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report.   
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The report covers vendor warrants issued from 9/21/18 – 10/4/18. Hard copies of the report 
are available for public review at the Board Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


30/267







31/267







32/267







33/267







34/267







35/267







36/267







37/267







38/267







39/267







40/267







41/267







42/267







1st Quarter Williams Report


Separator Page


43/267







 


 AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Williams Uniform Complaint 1st Quarterly Report 
 
MEETING DATE: October 17, 2018 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Williams Uniform Complaint 1st Quarterly Report for 2018-19. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
According to Education Code and the District’s Administrative Regulation on the 
Williams Uniform Complaint Policy, school districts must submit quarterly reports to the 
County Office of Education of all complaints filed in the areas of insufficient instructional 
materials, teacher vacancy or misassignment, and inadequate facilities. 
 
Upon contacting each school site, it has been verified that there have been no 
complaints for the first quarter of the school year. The accompanying report has been 
created to show that the district did not received any complaints this quarter.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is done in support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college 
and career opportunities. 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


44/267







QUARTERLY DISTRICT STATUS REPORT OF UNIFORM COMPLAINTS 


TO THE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 


QUARTER END JUNE 30, 2018 
 
 


DISTRICT:  Santa Cruz City Schools Date Reported to District Governing Board:  October 17, 2018 


 
I. INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 


A) Insufficient text books or instructional materials in classroom: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 
B)  Insufficient textbooks or instructional materials to take home: 


 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 
C) Textbooks or instructional materials in poor or unusable condition: 


 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 


II. TEACHER VACANCY OR MISASSIGNMENT 
A) No assigned certified teacher at beginning of semester: 


 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 
B)  Teacher lacking credentials or training to teach English Language Learners (ELL) with  


      More than 20% ELL in class: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 


C)  Teacher instructing class lacking subject matter competency: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 


III. FACILITIES 


A) Conditions posing an emergency or urgent threat to the health or safety of students/staff: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:     


   


45/267







Budget Transfers


Separator Page


46/267







  


                        


                      


                                                                                                                      AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.6  
M:\1DODD_ATJEUB-92BE04543C384073AC0BD235182E0D0F.docx 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Budget Transfers  
 
MEETING DATE:   October 17, 2018 
  
FROM:               Patrick Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent of Business 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the 2018-2019 budget transfers dated from 9/1/18 through 9/30/18, BE#177649– 
181686.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
Ed Code 42600 requires that the Board approve budget transfers that are made between major 
expense object codes, or from reserves. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


47/267







48/267







49/267







50/267







51/267







52/267







53/267







54/267







55/267







56/267







57/267







58/267







59/267







60/267







61/267







62/267







63/267







64/267







65/267







66/267







67/267







68/267







69/267







70/267







71/267







72/267







73/267







74/267







75/267







76/267







77/267







78/267







79/267







80/267







81/267







82/267







83/267







84/267







85/267







86/267







87/267







88/267







89/267







90/267







91/267







92/267







93/267







94/267







95/267







96/267







97/267







98/267







99/267







100/267







101/267







102/267







103/267







104/267







105/267







106/267







107/267







108/267







Disposition of Surplus Property


Separator Page


109/267







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.7 
M:\1DODD_ATJEUB-1015E62397A34008A0628075A2AE273D.DOC 


 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  October 17, 2018 
 
FROM:    Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of 
the surplus property on the attached list(s) in accordance with Board Policy 3270 and 
Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545(a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, 
or if it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not 
suitable for school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal 
property authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees 
of the district or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board 
may delegate to the district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to 
transfer the personal property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the 
auction and after payment has been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two 
thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by 
any employee of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items 
of property having previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which 
no qualified bid was received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee 
of the district empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote 
of those members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of 
arranging a sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed 
appropriate by the board, or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any 
employee of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Ed Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical means, 
provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the governing 
board has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 


110/267







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF OCTOBER 17, 2018 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE: BRANCIFORTE SMALL SCHOOLS 


        
Quantity Property Description Year/Age Condition Value 


 
23 Holt Algebra 1 student 


textbook  
Copyright 
2008 


Obsolete $0 


1 Holt Algebra 1 Teacher Edition Copyright 
2008 


Obsolete $0 


9 Glencoe Math Course Student 
Textbooks 


Copyright 
2000 


Not on approved list $0 


2 McDougal Littell Geometry Copyright 
2007 


Obsolete $0 


1 McDougal Littell Algebra II Copyright 
2007 


Obsolete $0 


25 McDougal Littell Algebra I Copyright 
2007 


Obsolete $0 


2 McDougal Littell Teacher 
Editions 


Copyright 
2007 


Obsolete $0 


3 Prentiss Hall Algebra II Copyright 
2001 


Not on approved list $0 


3 Prentiss Hall Geometry Copyright 
2001 


Obsolete $0 


1 Prentiss Hall Teacher Edition Copyright 
2001 


Obsolete $0 


20 Misc. soft copy teacher 
resources 


various Obsolete $0 


     


   Total $0 
  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 


       


111/267







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF OCTOBER 17, 2018  
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE:  DISTRICT OFFICE 


        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 


 


1. Neopost Folding & Stuffing 
Machine 


1554  7 yrs Non-functional TBD 


       
      TBD 


  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 


       


112/267







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF OCTOBER 17, 2018 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE: FACILITY SERVICES DEPT. 


        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 


 
1. 3 Truck bed tool boxes None  20 years Rusty $0 
2. 1 Truck bed tool box None  20 years Fair $50.00 
3. Toro Rake-O-Vac None  25 years Poor $0 
4. Generator None  20 years Poor $200.00 
5. Jacobsen Trailer None  18 years Poor $0 
6. Jacobsen Trailer None  16 years Fair $300.00 
7. Jacobsen Trailer None  18 years Poor $0 
8. John Deere 1445 Tractor, Series II, 


4WD 
None  15 years Parts $0 


9. John Deere 1445 Tractor, Series II, 
4WD 


None  15 years Parts $0 


       
       
       
       
       
       
       
     Total $550.00 


  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 


       


113/267







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF OCTOBER 17, 2018 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE:   GAULT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 


        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 


 
1. 13” white Apple Macbook  15492  2007 Obsolete $0 
2. 13” white Apple Macbook  13915  2007 Obsolete $0 
3. 13” white Apple Macbook  15103  2007 Obsolete $0 
4. 13” white Apple Macbook  14454  2007 Obsolete $0 
5. 13” white Apple Macbook  14460  2007 Obsolete $0 
6. 13” white Apple Macbook  14461  2007 Obsolete $0 
7. 13” white Apple Macbook  14462  2007 Obsolete $0 
8. 13” white Apple Macbook  14455  2007 Obsolete $0 
9. 13” white Apple Macbook  13906  2007 Obsolete $0 
10. 13” white Apple Macbook  13914  2007 Obsolete $0 
11. 13” white Apple Macbook  13909  2007 Obsolete $0 
12. 13” white Apple Macbook  13910  2007 Obsolete $0 
13. 13” white Apple Macbook  13907  2007 Obsolete $0 
14. 13” white Apple Macbook  14463  2007 Obsolete $0 
15. 13” white Apple Macbook  15495  2007 Obsolete $0 
16. 13” white Apple Macbook  15493  2007 Obsolete $0 
17. 13” white Apple Macbook  14467  2007 Obsolete $0 
18. 13” white Apple Macbook  14465  2007 Obsolete $0 
19. 13” white Apple Macbook  13916  2007 Obsolete $0 
20. 13” white Apple Macbook  14456  2007 Obsolete $0 
     Total $0 


  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 


       


114/267







Educational Services/Special Education: NPA-EvoLibri


Consulting


Separator Page


115/267







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Special Education Contract – Nonpublic Agency 
 
MEETING DATE: October 17, 2018 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Nonpublic Agency contract for new services through the 2018-2019 
school year. Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the identity of disabled pupils, the 


student’s name has been omitted.  


 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Approve the authorized request for an Independent Educational Evaluation for a student in 
Special Education who requires this specialized service that could not be provided by District 
staff. Services have been contracted through EvoLibri Consulting and are mandated in the 
student’s IEP. Service Period: September 28, 2018 through June 30, 2019. 
 
Fiscal Impact:   
Not to exceed $2,500.00.  Funded by Special Education (Restricted). 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 
 


 
 


 


 
 
Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


116/267







117/267







118/267







119/267







120/267







Educational Services/Special Education: Revised NPA-


ABRITE


Separator Page


121/267







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Special Education Contract – Nonpublic Agency 
 
MEETING DATE: October 17, 2018 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Nonpublic Agency contract revision for additional services through the 
2018-2019 school year. Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the identity of disabled 


pupils, the student names have been omitted.  


 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Approve the authorized request to add One-To-One Aides, Behavior Intervention/Supervision, 
Consultation, Training and Assessment Services to four students in Special Education who 
require these services that could not be provided in District programs. Services will be rendered 
by The ABRITE Organization and are mandated in each student’s IEP. This is an increase to the 
existing contract by $231,823.34. Service Period: September 18, 2018 through June 30, 2019. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to exceed $231,823.34.  Funded by Special Education (Restricted). 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 
 


 
 


 
 
Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


122/267







123/267







124/267







125/267







126/267







Educational Services/Special Education: APS Private


School Placements


Separator Page


127/267







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Special Education – Agreements for Professional Services  
 
MEETING DATE: October 17, 2018 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Agreements for Professional Services through the 2018-2019 school year.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools receives federal funding each year to serve students who reside within 
District boundaries and have been found eligible for special education and whose parents have 
chosen not to enroll in public school.  Each year, SCCS is required to consult with private schools 
to determine how to spend the funds.  This year, private schools have requested a different set 
of services based on the changing needs of their students. 
 
The Board is requested to approve the following three Agreements for Professional Services:   


1) SpeechRighter Inc:  SLP services to 11 students + OT services to 3 students at $15,950.00 
2) Spring Hill School:  Academic or Counseling support services to 3 students at $11,095.00  
3) Steps to Success:   Academic or Counseling support services to 3 students at $5,760.00 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to Exceed $32,805.00. Funded by:  Local Assistance – Private School ISPs  
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


     


 


 
 
Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


  


128/267







129/267







130/267







131/267







132/267







133/267







134/267







135/267







136/267







137/267







138/267







139/267







140/267







141/267







142/267







143/267







144/267







145/267







146/267







147/267







148/267







149/267







Business Services: School Project for Utility Rate


Reduction (SPURR) Renewal Agreement for Joint


Powers of Authority (JPA) for procurement of natural


gas


Separator Page


150/267







1DODD_ATJEUB-9C5A9F14B5B244F5A0F73E90755ED763 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.4 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


AGENDA ITEM: Renewal Agreement with SPURR (School Project for Utility Rate 


Reduction) Joint Powers Authority for Procurement of Natural Gas 


MEETING DATE: October 17, 2018 


FROM:   Patrick Gaffney, Asst. Superintendent, Business Services 


THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Renewal Agreement with SPURR (School Project for Utility Rate Reduction) Joint 
Powers Authority (JPA) for procurement of natural gas. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The District has participated in the SPURR JPA for many years to purchase natural gas at the 
best market pricing.  SPURR, a California public agency represents over 200 public agencies, 
including K-12 public school districts, community college districts, county offices of education, 
UC and CSU campuses, and other public and non-profit agencies. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact to this contract.  Participation in the SPURR JPA results in savings for 
the District. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


151/267







152/267







153/267







154/267







155/267







Business Services: Digital Schools-Contractual


Addendum for Affordable Care Act (ACA) Reporting


Compliance


Separator Page


156/267







1DODD_ATJEUB-4CB4E8BEDD4C48049D77B2AFF002E01D 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.5 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


AGENDA ITEM: Digital Schools Contractual Addendum for Affordable Care Act (ACA) 


Reporting Compliance 


MEETING DATE: October 17, 2018 


FROM:   Patrick Gaffney, Asst. Superintendent, Business Services 


THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Digital Schools Contractual Addendum for ACA Reporting Compliance. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The District must complete IRS Forms 1094-C and 1095-C to comply with the reporting 
requirements of the Affordable Care Act.  Working in partnership with American Fidelity 
Administrative Services, Digital Schools will identify all employees who are considered ACA 
eligible, based on the threshold of 30 hours/week and/or 130 hours/month for the 2017 
calendar year.   They will compile information including hours worked, actual benefit data and 
demographic data regarding employees, former employees and covered family members.  This 
will assist the District to generate IRS 1094-C and 1095-C forms and to provide disclosure 
documentation to District employees. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$3,840  LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


157/267







158/267







159/267







160/267







161/267







162/267







George Wilson proposal and contract: Mission Hill MS


ventilation improvements


Separator Page


163/267







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Geo H. Wilson, Inc. Proposal and Contract for Ventilation 
Improvements at Mission Hill Middle School 


      
MEETING DATE:  October 17, 2018 
 
FROM:    Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve the Geo H. Wilson, Inc. proposal and contract for ventilation improvements at Mission 
Hill Middle School. 
 
Background: 
This proposal consists of servicing of seventeen unit ventilators including the installation of 
sheet metal covers over nine existing relief louvers, the installation of a filter in room #9, the 
cleaning of one exhaust grille above the auditorium stage and the replacement of parts 
throughout to reduce unit noise. This proposal is for the immediate repair and servicing of 
classroom units to reduce noise and increase efficiency to address challenges in fifteen 
classrooms at Mission Hill Middle School.  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
$19,680.00   Routine Restricted Maintenance (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


 
 


164/267







165/267







166/267







167/267







168/267







169/267







170/267







171/267







172/267







173/267







Leach proposal and contract: Mission Hill MS landscape


project DSA inspection services for trellis and


monument sign


Separator Page


174/267







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Leach Group Proposal and Contract for DSA Inspector of Record 
Services for the Trellis and Monument Sign at Mission Hill Middle 
School for the Front Landscape Project 


      
MEETING DATE:  October 17, 2018 
 
FROM:    Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve the Leach Group proposal and contract for DSA inspector of record for the trellis and 
monument sign at Mission Hill Middle School for the front landscape project.  
 
Background: 
This proposal is based on the requirements to have a DSA inspector on each and every DSA 
project in which the District is engaged. The Leach Group was the most cost effective qualified 
inspector that could serve our needs.  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
$5,000.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.03% of the overall site budget 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 
 


175/267







1 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES AGREEMENT   


 
 


This Independent Contractor Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered 
into effective October 18, 2018 (the “Effective Date”) by and between Santa Cruz City 
Schools (“District”) and    Leach Group, Inc._________                          (“Contractor”). 
 


1. Contractor Services.  Contractor agrees to provide the following services: __DSA onsite 
inspection services at Mission Hill Middle School for the trellis and monument 
sign.___________________________________________________________________ 


 
2. Contractor Qualifications.  Contractor represents that it or its principals or employees 


assigned to provide services under this Agreement have or shall have in effect all licenses, 
credentials, permits and has otherwise all legal qualifications to perform this Agreement.  
[OPTIONAL: Contractor shall provide District with a copy of a current curriculum vitae 
for each principal or employee assigned to work on District projects.] 


 
3.    Term.  This Agreement shall begin on October 18th, 2018, and shall terminate upon 


completion of the scope of work.  There shall be no extension of the term of this 
Agreement without express written consent by the District and Contractor.  


 
4.  Termination.  The District may terminate this Agreement immediately at any time by 


giving written notice to the Contractor.  Such written notice shall be sufficient to stop 
further performance of services by Contractor.  In the event of termination prior to the end 
of the term of this Agreement, Contractor shall invoice the District for any work 
performed up to the date of termination, and shall promptly return any District property or 
records, and any copies thereof, in its possession to the District.  The District may then 
proceed with the work in any manner the District deems proper. 


 
5. Payment.  Total payment by District to Contractor shall not exceed 


$_5,000.00___________.  District agrees to pay Contractor within thirty (30) days of 
receipt of a detailed invoice.  


 
6. Indemnity.  The Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 


agents, employees, Board of Education, and members of the Board of Education, from and 
against claims, damages, losses, and expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees 
and costs including fees of consultants) arising out of or resulting from performance of this 
Agreement including, but not limited to, the Contractor’s use of the site; the Contractor’s 
completion of its duties under this Agreement; injury to or death of persons or damage to 
property or delay or damage to the District, its agents, employees, Board of Education, 
members of the Board of Education, for any act, omission, negligence, or willful 
misconduct of the Contractor or its respective agents, subcontractors, employees, material 
or equipment suppliers, invitees, or licensees.  Such obligation shall not be construed to 
negate, abridge, or reduce other rights or obligations of indemnity, which would otherwise 
exist as to a party, person, or entity described in this paragraph.    


DocuSign Envelope ID: 1568D599-4AFA-4843-B9C3-3E42D147B27B


176/267







 


2 


 
7. Comprehensive General Liability and Automobile Insurance.  Without limiting 


Contractor’s indemnification as set forth in Section 6 hereof, Contractor shall, before 
beginning any of the services or work called for by any term of this Agreement, secure 
and maintain in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement, the following 
insurance: 


 
   □ Comprehensive General Liability, in an amount not less than: 
     □ $1,000,000.00 per occurrence 
 
   □ Automobile Insurance, in an amount not less than: 
     □ $1,000,000.00 per occurrence 
 
 The District shall be named as an additional insured on Contractor’s insurance policy by 


endorsement.  The policy shall provide that it is primary such that insurance maintained by 
the District, if any, shall be excess and not co-primary.  A copy of the declarations page of 
Contractor’s insurance policy shall be attached to this Agreement as proof of insurance.  
 


8. Independent Contractor Status.  While engaged in carrying out the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement, the Contractor is an independent Contractor, and not an officer, 
employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District.  
 


9. Workers’ Compensation Insurance.  Contractor agrees to provide all necessary workers’ 
compensation insurance for Contractor’s principals and employees, if any, at Contractor’s 
own cost and expense. 


 
10. Fingerprinting.  Contractor shall at all times comply with the fingerprinting and criminal 


background investigation requirements of the California Education Code (“Education 
Code”) section 45125.1.  Accordingly, by checking the applicable boxes below, 
Contractor and District agree to the following: 


 
  A.  Contractor and principals, employees, and subcontractors assigned to provide 


services under this Agreement will have only limited or no contact with District 
students at all times during the Term of this Agreement. 


 
11. Taxes.  Contractor agrees that Contractor has no entitlement to any future work from the 


District or to any employment or fringe benefits from the District.  Payments to the 
Contractor pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to Federal and State taxing 
authorities as required.  District will not withhold any money from compensation payable 
to Contractor.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or 
federal unemployment insurance contributions, state or federal income tax or disability 
insurance.  Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold District harmless from all 
State and Federal tax consequences and any related consequences stemming from or 
related to this Agreement.  Contractor is independently responsible for the payment of all 
applicable taxes. 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 1568D599-4AFA-4843-B9C3-3E42D147B27B


177/267







 


3 


12. Assignment.  The Contractor shall not assign or transfer by operation of law or otherwise 
any or all of its rights, burdens, duties or obligations under this Agreement without the 
prior written consent of the District. 
 


13. Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the 
Contractor and the District and their respective successors and assigns. 
 


14. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by 
a court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable 
any other provision of this Agreement.  
 


15. Amendments.  The terms of the Agreement shall not be waived, altered, modified, 
supplemented or amended in any manner whatsoever except by written agreement signed 
by both parties. 
 


16. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 
the laws of the State of California and any action or proceeding seeking any relief under or 
with respect to this Agreement shall be brought solely in the Superior Court of the State of 
California for Santa Cruz County, subject to any motion for transfer of venue. 
 


17. Written Notice.  Written notice shall be deemed to have been duly served if delivered in 
person to the Contractor, or if delivered at or sent by registered or certified mail to the last 
business address known to the person who sends the notice. 


 
District: Contractor: 


 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
405 Soquel-San Jose Road 
Soquel, CA 95073 
Attn:  Assistant Superintendent,  
Business Services 
 


Leach Group, Inc. 
5016 Monterey St. 
Carmel by the Sea, CA 93923 


18. Compliance with Law.  Each and every provision of law and clause required by law to be 
inserted into this Agreement shall be deemed to be inserted herein and this Agreement 
shall be read and enforced as though it were included therein.  Contractor shall comply 
with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances, 
including fingerprinting under Education Code section 45125.1, confidentiality of records, 
Education Code section 49406 and others.  Contractor agrees that it shall comply with all 
legal requirements for the performance of duties under this agreement and that failure to 
do so shall constitute material breach. 
 


19. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement is intended by the Parties as the final expression of 
their agreement with respect to such terms as are included herein and as the complete and 
exclusive statement of its terms and may not be contradicted by evidence of any prior 
agreement or of a contemporaneous oral agreement, nor explained or supplemented by 
evidence of consistent additional terms. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 1568D599-4AFA-4843-B9C3-3E42D147B27B


178/267







 


4 


 
20. Execution of Other Documents.  The Parties to this Agreement shall cooperate fully in the 


execution of any and all other documents and in the completion of any additional actions 
that may be necessary or appropriate to give full force and effect to the terms and intent of 
this Agreement. 
 


21. Execution in Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the 
signatures may appear on separate signature pages.  A copy, facsimile, or an original, with 
all signatures appended together, shall be deemed a fully executed Agreement. 


 
22. Board Approval/Ratification.  The effectiveness of this Agreement is contingent upon 


approval or ratification by the District’s Governing Board. 
 
 
 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS CONTRACTOR 


 
 
 


By: ________________________________ 
 
Name:   ____________________________ 
 
Title:  ______________________________ 


 
Date: _______________________________ 


 


 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 
 
Name: _____________________________  
 
Title:   _____________________________ 
 
Date: _______________________________ 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 1568D599-4AFA-4843-B9C3-3E42D147B27B


179/267







180/267







Enviroplex: Change Order #1 Harbor HS field project


concession stand


Separator Page


181/267







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Enviroplex Change Order #1 to Install Pressure Reducing Valve at 
the New Concession Building for the Harbor High School Athletic 
Field Improvement Project 


      
MEETING DATE:  October 17, 2018 
 
FROM:    Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve the Enviroplex change order # 1 to install a pressure-reducing valve at the new 
concession building for the Harbor High School athletic field improvement project.  
 
Background: 
This change order consists of additional work to install a pressure-reducing valve and valve box 
at the new concession building as part of the Harbor High School athletic field improvement 
project. This work is required to obtain the proper water pressure per square inch (PSI) into the 
building. The previously approved contract amount was $481,970.91 and the new total 
contract, including this change order, will be $484,791.91.  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
Change Order #1   $2,821.00 (0.58% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 
 


182/267







183/267







Fresh Start Painting: Change Order #2 to replace nine


windows for the Natural Bridges repainting project


Separator Page


184/267







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Change Order #2 for Fresh Start Painting Co. to Replace Nine 
Windows for the Natural Bridges Repainting Project 


      
MEETING DATE:  October 17, 2018 
 
FROM:    Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve change order #2 for Fresh Start Painting Co. to replace nine windows for the Natural 
Bridges repainting project. 
 
Background: 
This change order consists of additional work to replace nine windows near the conference 
room. The original scope included painting the exterior buildings A, B, C, D and all of the 
portable buildings at Natural Bridges. The previously approved contract amount was 
$183,000.00 and the new total contract, including this change order, will be $200,909.00. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
Change Order #2  $17,909.00 (9.78% increase to the contract) Measure B Funds (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


 
 


185/267







FRESH START PAINTING Co. 


     


DIR: #1000024119 SB: #1797753     


Sept. 24, 2018     Allowance #001  


To: Santa Cruz City Schools 


Attention: Presley Obenshain, Madi Group, Inc. 


Project Location: Natural Bridges Campus Repainting – 


Regarding: Replacement Nine Windows 


Fresh Start Painting will provide equipment, labor and materials to replace 9 


windows near the conference room, on the West, Rear side of the building as 


directed by Chris Garcia. 


Breakdown:  


Windows: $10,719 


Wood Material: $500 


Labor: $3,915 


Bond: $439 


Subtotal: $15,573 


Overhead and Profit 15%: $2,336 


 


    Total: $17,909.00 


 


Phone   (650) 242-6805 


Mobile: 650-222-7766 


License         #1024821 


 
8 Seville Court, Millbrae, California             94030 


 


186/267







TOSE SUPPLY CO 


BUILDING CONFIDENCE 


Robert Tose 
520 Stagg Ln. 
Santa Cruz, Ca. 95062 
408-828-7611 


Date: 9\20\18 
To: Minoli w\Fresh Start 


Re: Natural Bridges School project 


FEATURED: 


• All Weather Alum 
• Clear Anodized 
• 5000 series 
• 5B60 LowE glazing 
• Tempered All 
• Product only\install not included 


Tax & Del. = $ 10,719. 


Note:. Final dimensions & spec's TBD on site 
w\installer 


~ectfully, 


Tos~ Co. 


187/267







Quote 87431 v 
Control#: 87431-1 


ALL WEATH ER 


All Weather Architectural Aluminum 
777 Aldridge Road 
Vacaville, CA 95688 
PH: 707-452-1600 
FX: 707-452-1616 


Entered By: Diana Bernabe 
Sales Rep: Michelle Apolonia 
Created: 9/19/2018 


· ':?Ct4 1 C"'U?At ;. U~., I~••: 
www.allweatheraa.com 


Bill To: 
Tose Supply Company, Inc.* (AW# 882) 
728 N Branciforte Ave 
Santa Cruz CA 95062 
PH: 831-459-0505 FX:831-459-0505 


Quote 
Ship To: 


Ship Date 
Terms: NET 30 DAYS 
PO: 


Project: Swift St 
728 N Branciforte Ave 
Santa Cruz, CA 95062 
Route: 8 
Contact: Robert Tosse Jr. 831-459-0505 I 


Line ~ Image Model / Dimensions Finish Unit Price 


1 lg Model: 5000 Nail-On Clear Anodized 
.. 


~ I~ 
~-I Net Size: 33 1 /2" x 56" Class I 


t l Glass: 5mm_T SB60 T, SPC_1000_5_5, 5mm_T CLR 
Glazing Bead: Square Bead r~ Hardware: Bronze Craft Snap Lock, Standard Tension 
Screen: w/ Charcoal Mesh Screen 


I, 1 dx6T 
Notes: Equal Bar Set 


__:t/ ---= - ' 


Total 


-


Page 1 


188/267







ALL WEATHEr~ 
•l.fi.. I' ~ I , •._, ; 1., 


Energy Performance Project Name: Swift St Date: 09/19/2018 Quote #: 87 431 


IIU 
1111 •• 11111 


am 
1111 


Products: 5000 


IIB!I 
IH?il 


~e 
i:'tt~ 


All Series 3000, 5000, 6000, 6500, 7000, and 8000 windows and doors can be either NFRC labeled or a NFRC label certificate can be provided upon request. This cost is not included in 
the quote. Pricing for the label certificate depends on overall project size. If required, please advise and we will provide you with a quote for labels or the certificate. 


PerfOi'mance Values with the quoted glass make-ups are noted below: 


Glass Make-Up Fixed Fixed Hopper Hopper Awning Awning Sliding Door Sliding Door Swing Door 
U-Factor SHGC U-Factor SHGC U-Factor SHGC U-Factor SHGC U-Factor 


3/16 S860 // Argon II 3/16 Clear 0.32 0.35 0.51 0.25 


Project Specific Details 


** Please note: COASTAL Hardware MUST be used if there is a coastline within 4 Miles of install, 
please see warranty for more information. * * 


Swing Door 
SHGC 


L.f~W!"iUtD•t• 


189/267







Montano Plumbing proposal and contract: Harbor HS-


replace backflow valve


Separator Page


190/267







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Montano Plumbing, Inc. Proposal and Contract to replace a 
Backflow at Harbor High School for the Site Infrastructure Project 


      
MEETING DATE:  October 17, 2018 
 
FROM:    Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve the Montano Plumbing, Inc. proposal and contract to replace a backflow at Harbor 
High School for the site infrastructure project.  
 
Background: 
This proposal consists of labor and materials to remove and replace the existing, failed, 8-inch 
backflow device at Harbor High School as part of the site infrastructure project.  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
$16,600.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.05% of the overall site budget 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


 
 


191/267







192/267







193/267







194/267







195/267







196/267







197/267







198/267







199/267







200/267







201/267







202/267







203/267







204/267







205/267







206/267







207/267







208/267







Staff Report: LGBTQ Task Force


Separator Page


209/267







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  LGBTQ Task Force Update 
 
MEETING DATE: October 17, 2018 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
  
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Staff will provide an informational update on the Santa Cruz City Schools LGBTQ Task Force.   
The LGBTQ Task Force was formed in 2016-2017 and is a collaborative partnership to support 
the LGBTQ students and families of Santa Cruz City Schools.  This group of educators and 
community members work in collaboration to increase awareness of current LGBTQ issues with 
regard to curriculum, climate, policy, and resources. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
 
This work supports the following goals and their accompanying metrics: 
 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
 
 


Prepared by Greg O’Meara, Director of Student Services 
 


 
 
 
 


 


210/267







LGBTQ Task Force


Santa Cruz City Schools


SCCS Board of Trustee’s Meeting


October 17, 2018


211/267







SCCS LGBTQ Task Force


Purpose and Foundation:


● Task force established in 2016-2017 to raise awareness and provide 


timely and appropriate support to LGBTQ students and families 


● Comprised of SCCS K-12 staff and community members


● Collaborative meetings throughout the school year


● Sub-Committees allow focused collaboration on specific topics 


● Timely reports/updates to Superintendent


● Annual report to the Board of Trustees 


212/267







SCCS LGBTQ  4 “Sub-Committees”


Curriculum: Issues pertaining to what is taught. (i.e. LGBTQ History, Health 


Ed.)


Climate: Creating and maintaining a welcoming, safe environment for ALL 


students.


Policy: Awareness, support and implementation of current legislation as it 


applies to our schools.


Resources: Ensuring equitable access and availability of all local, state 


national resources to assist LGBTQ students and families.


213/267







Previous Work 


Efforts/Accomplishments of the Task Force since 2016-2017 


inception:


● Teacher cohorts (County-wide) trained in History/Health 


Curriculum


● SB71 Training (LGBTQ Inclusivity)


● Ca. Healthy Kids Survey disaggregated with LGBTQ response 


data to  analyze trends 


● Surveyed all SCCS High School Gay Straight Alliance members


214/267







Previous Work


Efforts/Accomplishments Continued:


● Examined Federal/State LGBTQ Legislation to ensure compliance 


and congruence with district policy


● Resources compiled for students/community/school sites (i.e. 


district/school websites, counseling depts)


● LGBTQ Safe School Index created in conjunction with “Safe 


Schools Project”


215/267







Focus for 2018-2019


● Continue work with LGBTQ curriculum cohorts/training for 


teachers


● Data analysis and communication of 17/18 disaggregated CHKS 


info


● Data analysis and communication of survey results (Gay Straight 


Alliances @ School Sites)


216/267







Focus for 2018-2019 continued


● Finalize/Present Safe Schools Index to school sites (Middle/High 


School) 


● Explore social media/digital applications for better resource 


availability


● Recruitment of students to SCCS LGBTQ Task Force (1 from 


each HS)


217/267







Time for Questions!


218/267







PUBLIC HEARING: Local Control Accountability Plan


(LCAP)-Local Indicators


Separator Page


219/267







AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.1.2. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Public Hearing: Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Local Indicators 
 
MEETING DATE: October 17, 2018 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The purpose of the hearing is to provide a public forum for community input regarding the 
California School Dashboard Local Indicators prior to the report to the Board of Education. 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
  
 


 
 
 
 


 
 


220/267







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


 
 


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 


CALIFORNIA SCHOOL DASHBOARD  
LOCAL INDICATORS 


 
DATE: 


WEDNESDAY, October 17, 2018 
TIME: 


7:00 P.M. 
 


LOCATION: 
SCCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 


Santa Cruz County Office of Education 
Board Room 


 
 
 


The purpose of the hearing is to provide a public forum for community input regarding the 
California School Dashboard Local Indicators. 


 


221/267







Staff Report: Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)


Dashboard Local Indicators


Separator Page


222/267







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Dashboard Local Indicators  
 
MEETING DATE: October 17, 2018 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
  
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The California School Dashboard contains both State and Local Indicators.  For Local Control 
Funding Formula (LCFF) priorities where data is not collected at the state level, a Local 
Education Agency (LEA) must measure and report its progress through the Dashboard based on 
locally collected data.   
 
The Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Local Indicators are as follows: 
Priority 1: Basic Conditions at School  
Priority 2: Implementation of State Academic Standards  
Priority 3: Parent Engagement  
Priority 6: Local Climate Survey  
Priority 7: Access to a Broad Course of Study (this is a new priority) 
 
The Local Indicators: 


● Reflect the emphasis on “local control” 
● Help to create a seamless accountability process throughout state and local levels 
● Allow for the local community to understand the complete picture of an LEA’s progress 


 
For each of these Local Indicators, Santa Cruz City Schools has compiled evidence to 
substantiate meeting the criteria for each Indicator, including site Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) 
facility reports, evaluation of instructional materials, master schedule offerings, completion of 
Social Emotional Health surveys and Healthy Kids surveys and parent attendance at school and 
district meetings. 
 
Priority 1: Basic Conditions at School 


Elementary 


No teacher misassignments of English Learner (EL) teachers 


1 teacher misassignment (librarian working on credential) represents .078% of all teachers 


      No teacher vacancies 


0% of students were without access to curriculum 


223/267







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.3. 


 


13 of 40 instances of facilities not meeting the "good repair" standard (not in “good repair” 


indicates less than optimal conditions as identified by our facilities team) 


 


Secondary 


No misassignments of EL teachers 


10 teacher misassignments (8 teachers outside of credential area, 2 on emergency permits) 


represents 3.96% of all teachers 


No teacher vacancies 


0% of students were without access to curriculum 


 


10 of 48 instances of facilities not meeting the "good repair" standard (not in “good repair” 


indicates less than optimal conditions as identified by our facilities team) 


 


Priority 2: Implementation of State Academic Standards 


Elementary 


Santa Cruz City Schools (SCCS) drafted a Curriculum Master Plan in 2016-17, which has helped 


to guide and monitor our implementation of the California Common Core State Standards 


(CCSS) as well as our instructional Tier 1 focus. We chose this tool to measure our progress 


because we wanted a locally developed tool that met our specific and unique needs. Because 


we created this tool, it directly applies to our students’ areas of need and identifies and lays out 


a plan for meeting these needs. The following is an assessment of SCCS’s implementation of the 


CCSS in each content standard area: 


 


English Language Arts (ELA): At elementary, teachers have Common Core aligned lessons.  Our 


elementary schools are beginning a CCSS textbook adoption pilot using Benchmark Advance, 


McGraw Hill Wonders, and Benchmark Workshop, and are receiving CCSS ELA professional 


development. 


 


English Language Development (ELD): All ELD teachers have received professional development 


on the ELD standards and have implemented these into their instruction. All schools in our 


district have agreed to focus on implementing Integrated ELD over the next five years, meaning 


ELD standards, instructional strategies, and scaffolds and supports are used in all content areas 


by all teachers throughout each school. We are in the beginning stages of professional 


development and implementation regarding Integrated ELD. 


 


Mathematics: SCCS elementary are in year three of implementing CCSS curriculum and 


instruction using the Eureka Mathematic.  Last year, both elementary and high school adopted 


224/267







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.3. 


CCSS aligned curriculum and engaged in PD to support the CCSS. This year, elementary is 


continuing their implementation and PD to support it, with focus on language routines and 


accountable talk to support mathematics instruction.  


 


Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS): We are in the third year of a three-year NGSS 


implementation plan. We have established lead science teachers at each elementary, middle, 


and high school. These leads have been to many NGSS trainings and meet monthly to deepen 


their understanding and implementation of NGSS. These leads are supporting the 


implementation of NGSS at each of their respective sites. We aim to have full NGSS 


implementation within the next three to five years. We are part of a countywide science 


initiative with the purpose of full implementation of NGSS. 


 


History-Social Science: We have done some professional development to support the 


implementation of the CA Content Literacy Standards in history. As the new History standards 


were just adopted, this will be an area of focus over the next three to five years. 


 


Visual and Performing Arts: Our credentialed visual and performing arts teachers follow the 


standards for their content area as well as our district curriculum master plan, and are 


integrating Integrated ELD into their respective courses. All elementary children receive music 


and art classes.  


 


Secondary 


Santa Cruz City Schools (SCCS) drafted a Curriculum Master Plan in 2016-17, which has helped 


to guide and monitor our implementation of the California Common Core State Standards 


(CCSS) as well as our instructional Tier 1 focus. We chose this tool to measure our progress 


because we wanted a locally developed tool that met our specific and unique needs. Because 


we created this tool, it directly applies to our students’ areas of need and identifies and lays out 


a plan for meeting these needs. The following is an assessment of SCCS’s implementation of the 


CCSS in each content standard area: 


 


English Language Arts (ELA): Both middle and high school ELA teachers have Common Core 


aligned lessons and scope and sequences. At the secondary level, we are developing a district 


CCSS curriculum map. We use district writing diagnostic and summative assessments modeled 


after CAASPP Performance Tasks. 


 


English Language Development (ELD): All ELD teachers have received professional development 


regarding the ELD standards and have implemented these into their instruction. All schools in 


our district have agreed to focus on moving towards an Integrated ELD approach over the next 


225/267







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.3. 


five years, meaning ELD standards, instructional strategies, and scaffolds and supports are used 


in all content areas by all teachers throughout each school. We are in the beginning stages of 


professional development and implementation regarding Integrated ELD. 


 


Mathematics: SCCS middle schools are in the sixth year and high school are in the third year of 


College Preparatory Mathematics (CPM) aligned CCSS curriculum and instruction. Every 


summer and during the school year, math teachers participate in CPM and/or Silicon Valley 


Math Initiative math training that is CCSS focused.  


 


Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS): We are working with BaySci as a countywide NGSS 


initiative. In this process, we are refining our district NGSS implementation plan. We have 


established lead science teachers at each elementary, middle, and high schools. These leads 


have been to many NGSS trainings, meet monthly to deepen their understanding and 


implementation of NGSS, and are supporting the implementation of NGSS at each of their 


respective sites. We aim to have full NGSS implementation within the next three years. 


 


History-Social Science: All secondary history teachers have attended the History Social Science 


Framework training offered in our area. We are looking into a History textbook adoption 


process for next school year, and this year, we are continuing to send teachers to framework 


training. 


 


Career Technical Education (CTE): CTE teachers and classes are aligned to the outlined state 


descriptions and teachers are working to incorporate the necessary CTE leadership standards. 


We are building as many CTE pathways as funds and instructors allow. 


 


Health Education, Physical Education, Visual and Performing Arts, and World Language 


standards are followed in each of their respective courses. 


 
 


Priority 3: Parent Engagement 


Santa Cruz City Schools gathered input from a variety of stakeholders to inform the 2017-2020 


Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). A series of meetings were held over eight months 


from September 2017 – May 2018.  In fall, 2017, a survey was administered to parents, 


students and all staff for input to inform our LCAP. A second survey was administered to DELAC 


and ELAC in spring, 2018. SCCS community groups (Superintendent’s Parent Leader Advisory 


Group, District English Language Advisory Council (DELAC), Migrant Parent Advisory Council 


(PAC), District Advisory Committee (DAC), Board Community Meetings, and Budget Advisory 


Committee) provided input on the LCAP through regularly scheduled meetings.  


226/267







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.3. 


Our stakeholder involvement process is part of our culture. The Board of Trustees is committed 


to engaging the community in many venues throughout the school year to inform all of our 


district planning. 


 


Trends in the LCAP recommendations from DAC, DELAC, PAC, Community Meetings, Parent 


Leadership Committee, Student Focused Group meetings, and parent, staff, and student 


surveys included the following: 


 


Supports already in place that should continue: 


*After school homework supports 


*Advancement via Individual Determination (AVID) program to support first generation college 


bound students particularly Low Income, ELs and Foster Youth  


*Instructional aides in classes and tutors 


*School activities (e.g., athletics, band, clubs, etc.) 


*Counseling social/emotional supports 


*Bilingual Community Coordinators  


*Elementary SLT Program 


*Elementary Walk to Read Program 


*Social Workers (focused on building student connectedness) 


*Career Technical Education (CTE) classes 


 


Desired Supports: 


*A focus on teachers building relationships with students 


*Professional Development for teachers (with an emphasis on: supporting English Language 


Learners in the classroom, supporting struggling learners in the classroom, and supporting 


teachers with how to incorporate and support diversity) 


*Additional homework support (e.g., longer library hours with tutoring support, daily teacher 


office hours, time to begin homework in class and get help if needed, study hall, etc.) 


*Bilingual counselors 


*Additional social emotional & academic/career counseling services 


*Additional social workers 


*Positive Behavioral Interventions and Support (PBIS) Coordinator 


*More communication with parents 


*Parent Education workshops focused on early childhood literacy 


*Elementary Math Intervention(s) 


*Summer Enrichment Program 


*Build on work with foster youth collaborative to ensure wrap around services for foster youth 


 


227/267







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.3. 


Priority 6: Local Climate Surveys 


Each year we administer the Social Emotional Health Survey designed by UC Santa Barbara to 


4th-10th graders. The data we receive from this survey helps schools meet individual student 


social emotional needs as well as get a pulse on the strengths and weaknesses of their school 


climate and culture.  


 


In addition, every other year, our students in 5th, 7th, 9th and 11th grade take the California 


Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS), which gives us data regarding student perceptions of school safety 


and connectedness. We last administered the CHKS school climate survey during the 2016-17 


school year.  


 


Our data from the CHKS for the 2016-17 school year is below: 


 


School Connectedness (I feel close to people at the school) 


     5th 7th 9th 11th  


 All of the time   60% 27% 27% 25%  


 Most of the time  28% 49% 45% 39% 


 Some of the time  12% 18% 20% 23% 


  No Never   0% 5% 8% 13% 


 


Caring Adult Relationships (There is a teacher or other adult who really cares about me) 


     5th 7th 9th 11th  


 All the time   60%  28% 20% 24% 


 Most of the time  28% 40% 38% 40% 


 Some of the time  12% 23% 31% 28% 


 No Never   0% 9% 11% 8% 


  


I feel safe at school   5th 7th 9th  11th   


 Yes. All the time  48% 26% 21% 20% 


 Yes. Most of the time  35% 49% 53% 52% 


 Yes. Some of the time  14% 18% 21% 23%  


 No Never   3% 7% 6% 5% 


  


School administrators and faculties are working to increase students’ sense of connectedness 


and safety at school. At the elementary and middle school level, there is a focus on 


implementing Trauma Informed Services as well as PBIS. There are club fairs at the middle and 


high school aimed at getting students involved and connected with students and adults. Our 


high schools are also engaging in gaining “student voice” through student publications, 


228/267







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.3. 


feedback forums, interviews, and surveys. At the elementary schools, we have Playworks 


Recess Coaches that help engage and connect students with their peers in positive play. 


 


Priority 7: Access to a Broad Course of Study 


Elementary 


All students in elementary school (TK-5) participate in a rich and broad course of study. 


Elementary classroom schedules for core academics (literacy, mathematics, science, 


history/social studies, English language development, and physical education) and schoolwide 


schedules for special classes (library, art, music, and life lab) reflect that every student 


participates in these special classes. Special education schedules, such as resource support, 


speech, and adaptive physical education, also reflect that students are not pulled out for 


services during core academic times nor special enrichment classes. 


 


In literacy, we have implemented a district wide “Walk to Read” program to provide 


differentiated literacy support to all students during an identified 40-minute learning blocks 


four times a week. Thus, no student is removed from his/her homeroom for additional, 


differentiated support. Instead, all students are moving to receive this differentiated assistance. 


Mathematics is taught daily and incorporates language routines and differentiated supports to 


provide instruction to a variety of levels. All students receive a minimum of 200 minutes of 


physical education every two weeks. Science, History/Social Studies, and English Language 


Development are all taught during the school day, either by the classroom teacher or on a 


rotation to allow teachers to specialize (for example, one teacher may teach a particular 


science unit to all classes at that grade level.) All students receive special classes taught by 


credentialed teachers in art, music, and library science. Students also receive hands-on science 


curriculum in our Life Lab gardens, taught by classified staff.  


 


Secondary 


We use course enrollment data, class grade data, and conduct schedule and transcript audits at 


the secondary level to ensure all students are enrolled in a broad course of study at both the 


middle and high school grade spans. At high school we also use our graduation rate data to 


ensure all students are enrolled in a broad course of study, as our graduation requirements 


make it compulsory for all students to take a broad course of study. We disaggregate all of this 


data based on race/ethnicity, English language proficiency, students with disabilities, gender, 


and low-income status. 


 


SCCS Middle Schools’ broad course of study includes courses at each grade level in the 


following content areas: 


English 


229/267







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.3. 


Social Sciences  


World Language (Spanish 1) 


Physical Education  


Science  


Mathematics  


Visual and Performing Arts (Art, Band, Choir, and Beginning Music) 


Applied Arts (Woodshop and Coding) 


 


SCCS High Schools’ broad course of study includes courses in all of the above content areas as 


well as many different Applied Arts elective courses, Visual and Performing Arts elective 


courses, World Language courses, and over 30 different Career and Technical Education courses 


in 14 different career pathways.  


 


All middle school students are enrolled in a broad course of study except for our English 


Learners (ELs) and students with disabilities (RSP).  Our middle schools have been challenged 


with their ability to enroll ELs and RSP students in Visual and Performing Arts and Applied Arts 


elective courses because they have a 6 period day and these students’ elective is either ELD or 


an RSP support class. This year, Branciforte Middle School, one of two middle schools, is 


piloting a 0 period PE class as an option for any student, but in particular our EL and RSP 


students, as a way to allow our EL and RSP students the opportunity to enroll in Visual and 


Performing Arts or Applied Arts elective classes. In addition, when a student is designated as 


both EL and RSP, they often are in not enrolled in a science class because they have an ELD 


elective and RSP support class. 0 period PE has enabled this middle school to get almost every 


single middle school student enrolled in science.  


 


At high school, almost all students are enrolled in a broad course of study over their four years 


as most students are graduating with a high school diploma and meeting our graduation 


requirements, which ensure a broad course of study. That said, not all students are enrolled in 


A-G, and we are using our transcript auditing process to identify trends in our student subgroup 


data to determine areas of need and next steps to meet these areas of need. One next step our 


high schools are taking is to make all of the courses they offer A-G. Another next step our high 


schools are taking is that they are working to refine their four-year high school planning with 


students and parents. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
 
 


230/267







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.3. 


This work is in direct support of the following goals and their accompanying metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 
Prepared by Julia Hodges & Mary Anne Robb, Directors of Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment 
  
 
 
 
 


 


231/267







Staff Report: Integrated English Language Development


(ELD) in Santa Cruz City Schools


Separator Page


232/267







 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Integrated English Language Development (ELD) in Santa Cruz City Schools 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 17, 2018 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Common Core State Standards in English Language Arts and Mathematics, as well as the Next Generation 
Science Standards and the History/Social Studies Standards, require that English Learners meet rigorous, grade 
level academic standards. English Learners need explicit instruction and support to continue to make progress 
towards reclassification and beyond in order to master these rigorous standards. As such, it is necessary that 
Academic English Language Development be integrated into every course offered, be it history, science, art, 
math, music, physical education, music, etc.   Because all teachers are responsible for teaching the academic 
language of their content area, it is essential that all teachers be experts in Integrated English Language 
Development to specifically support our English Learners and reclassified English proficient students within 
their classes.  
 
Through a collaborative process at our MTSS retreat in February, 2018, all grade spans identified Integrated 
ELD as the Tier 1 action for our strategic focus area of English Learner Progress. Thus, Integrated ELD is a 
Professional Development (PD) focus at all grade spans. The Integrated ELD PD plan for each school site can be 
found in each school’s Site PD Plan. Academic conversations, accountable talk, academic vocabulary, Guided 
Language Acquisition Design (GLAD) strategies, etc. are different focus areas of PD under the Integrated ELD 
umbrella.  
 
To lay the foundation for our Integrated ELD site PD focus, administrators received two days of Integrated ELD 
training on June 20 and 21, 2018. At the end of the two days, site leaders used a template to begin designing 
professional development for the 2018-19 school year.  This planning focused on desired student outcomes, 
teacher practices and the types of instruction and learning opportunities needed to prepare students to reach 
these outcomes.  
 
The planning process used by our administrative team is an example of “backwards design,” an approach to 
planning professional development, which is outlined in an article below entitled: “Focus First on Outcomes.” 
In addition, as an example of what Site PD Plans entail, the Branciforte Middle School Integrated ELD PD Plan 
is attached to this report.  
 
On August 13, our work to implement Integrated ELD continued at the district Santa Cruz Instructional Leaders 
(SCIL) meeting. In addition to our work on Professional Learning Communities, all participants attended a 
breakout session where they learned the key features of Integrated ELD as outlined in the 2013 ELA/ELD 
framework. SCIL leaders learned to: 


233/267







 


● Define Integrated ELD and Designated ELD 
● Explain how Integrated ELD is different than “just good teaching” 
● Identify features of Integrated ELD in a lesson 


 
On August 15 and 16, we continued our Integrated ELD training with Secondary teachers at the Harbor High 
BeGLAD training, which was a training focused on academic language, and specific strategies for supporting 
English Learners to access content specific academic language. 
 
Again, Integrated ELD was the theme of the Elementary professional development day on August 20. All 
certificated elementary staff, including library media teachers, art teachers, music teachers, and counselors, 
learned about the key themes of ELA/Literacy and ELD instruction and applied those themes to their own units 
of study. 
 
This Integrated ELD initiative will be evaluated by the growth of our Ever English Learners on the following 
metrics: 


● MAP Growth Reading 
● MAP Growth Mathematics 
● CAASPP ELA & Math Scores 
● ELPAC 


 
Evaluation of the impact of professional development will also occur in walkthroughs using the Integrated ELD 
tool (see below). 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Certificated extra hourly for Instructional Coaches planning Integrated ELD training for administrators   
$1,183  Title 1 (Restricted)        
 
Certificated extra hourly for coaches to attend SCIL day and help facilitate administrator training 
$810  Title 1 (Restricted)        
 
GLAD training for Secondary Teachers (August 2018 - June 2019)     
$34,465   Extra hourly, sub release time: Title III (Restricted )      
$30,000   Training Fees:  Title 1 (Restricted)   
      
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups within the 
SCCS student community. 
 
 


Prepared by Mary Anne Robb and Julia Hodges, Directors of Curriculum Intervention and Assessment 
 


234/267







 


 
 


235/267







 


 


236/267







 


 
 


237/267







 


 
 
 


238/267







 


 
 


 


239/267







 


Branciforte Middle School PD Plan 


Strategic Focus Areas: Integrated English Language Development & Literacy for all 
Content Areas 


District Integrated ELD Professional Learning Focus:  
English Learner Progress: 
All Ever English Learners (IFEP, RFEP, ELs) will have academic success and social emotional well being in an 


asset based, needs responsive learning community and will participate fully in our schools and graduate ready for 


college and career.  


Academic Literacy: 


All students will engage in daily relevant, complex reading writing, speaking, listening across all content areas so 
they can build knowledge, engage in collaborative, academic discussions, and support a position with evidence. 


Site Integrated ELD Professional Learning Focus:  
#3 Interactive and Engaging - Students are provided time to interact with each other orally or through writing and 
all students are provided opportunities to be active participants in the learning. 
#8 Clear Lesson Objectives - Lessons are designed using the content standards as the primary standards and 
connecting the content learning to language development as defined by the CA ELD Standards, (specifically ELD 
standards PI.7.1 Exchanging information and ideas, PI.7.6.a Reading/viewing closely, and PI.7.11.a Supporting 
opinions).  


Intended 
Outcomes for 
Students  
Changes in student 
results 


Educator Practice 
Outcomes 
Changes in educator 


practice (behavior) 


Educator 
Learning 
Outcomes 
Changes in educator, 
knowledge, skills and 
dispositions 


Processes/Activities 
Professional learning 


Resources 
Time, materials, people, 
structure (PLCs, staff PD, 
release days, etc.) 


What would we 
like our students 
to do? 


All students will be 
able to contribute to 
class, group, and 


partner discussions 
by following turn-
taking rules, asking 
relevant questions, 
affirming others, 
adding relevant 
information, and 


paraphrasing key 
ideas. 


What data will we 
use/collect to 
determine if our 
desired student 
outcome was 
met? 


● Using walk-
through data All 
students are 


actively engaged 


What practices 
would we see in the 


classroom? How 
would that look? 


Teachers will be 
able to… 


Use “Talk Moves” 
during instruction that 
require students to 


expand and clarify 
their thinking, listen 
to each other, deepen 
their reasoning, and 
think with others. 


Plan lessons that 


integrate purposeful 
academic talk 
characteristics - using 
instructional routines 
to structure multiple 
opportunities for rich 
student academic 


discourse into class 


What training is 
needed for staff 


on new practices? 
What do teachers 
need to know? 


SCIL team 
members will 
share a common 
understanding of: 


● how to use the 
features of i-ELD 
Tool to review 
lesson plans. 


● the special role 


of discussion. 


● how the ELD 
standards can 
be used to 
strengthen 
instruction for 
EL students. 


Teachers will 


understand that… 


What activities and 
processes are we 


going to engage in 
during our PD to 
reach our desired 
outcomes? 


The 2018-19 school 
year focus will be on 
building the integrated 


ELD knowledge and 
skill base of the SCIL 
team.  This will include  


● reading and 
discussion of 


professional 


literature (Topics 
might include: ELD 
standards and 
framework - 
chapters 1,6,& 11, 
academic discourse, 
formative 


assessment, 
providing feedback 


The training will be 
provided by: 


● Jessica Murray 
● SCIL Team members 


The training will occur: 
● During Staff PD 


sessions 
● PLCs   
● Semester PD Day 


Total Hours of Training 
Time = 


Participants in this 
training are: 
● SCIL team members 


● Certain departments 
● Admin  


Resources: 


● Jessica Murray  
● COE EL Specialist, 


Sofia Sorenson 
● Site ELD Team 


Articles & Materials: 


● ELD Standards  


240/267







 


in conversation 
when 
collaborative 


group/partner 


work is 
happening. 


● Ten percent of 
students in the 
low or 
low/average 


group will move 
into average 
levels on the 
MAP reading 
assessments.   


● 100% of EL 


students will 
advance one 


level on the 
ELPAC. 


activities within 
lessons and units 


Build accountability 


into discourse 


structures so that all 
students are 
accountable for active 
engagement 


Use the ELD 
standards to plan 
scaffolding and 


supports at the 
appropriate level so 
that all students can 
participate in grade 
level discourse (and 
skillfully remove 


supports as needed) 


Engage students in 
self and peer 
assessment of 
equitable, deep 
engagement in 
academic discourse  


Building students’ 
oral language skills 
provides powerful 


benefits in the areas 


of language and 
literacy, thinking 
skills, and content 
learning 


Effective instruction 
begins with teacher 
clarity, and is 


supported by 
formative 
assessment 
practices and 
teacher feedback 


Effective classroom 


practices and 


instructional design 
support our EL 
access to the rigor 
and depth called for 
by the 
CCSS/NGSS/CA ELD 


standards 


to students, 
culturally responsive 
teaching, etc.) 


● analyzing videos and 


lesson plans of 
models of i ELD 
practices and/or 
academic discourse 
practices 


Teams/Departments of 
teachers work with 


instructional coaches 
to: 


● Build proficiency in 
using classroom 
routines to support 
accountable student 


talk 
● Plan lessons to 


incorporate well 
structured 
accountable talk 
strategies  


● Gather and analyze 


formative 
assessment data 
and plan next steps 
for instruction 


● Provide effective 
feedback to students 


● Use learning and 


language goals with 
success criteria. 


● ELA/ELD Framework 
● i-ELD features tool 
● Productive Talk 


Google Folder - 


Articles & documents 
include 


● First 20 Days 
● Structuring the Talk 
● Accountable Talk 


Packet 
● Structuring 


Academic 
Discussion 


● B40’s Accountable 
Talk protocols 


● Group Roles with 
Questions 


● Sentence Starters 
for discussions 


● Talk Moves 
● Collaborative Work 


Rubric 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


241/267







Integrated ELD Tool 
Essential Integrated ELD 
Features 


Description of Essential Feature  Evidence 


1. Intellectual Quality (.75) Students are provided with intellectually motivating, challenging, and purposeful 
tasks, along with the support to meet these tasks. 


 


2. Academic English (.62) Academic English language development is planned and integrated into the 
instruction, purposefully connected to the CA ELD Standards, and related to the 
successful learning in the lesson (including emphasis on the language of the 
discipline(s) being taught). 
 


 


3. Interactive and Engaging 
(.55) 


Students are provided time to interact with each other orally or through writing and all 
students are provided opportunities to be active participants in the learning. 


 


4. Focus on Content 
Knowledge  


Instruction predominantly focuses on developing content knowledge in one or more 
disciplines in a way that is meaningful and relevant. 


 


5. Focus on Integration  The instruction skillfully integrates 1) content knowledge and practices across 
disciplines 2) content, literacy and language learning, and 3) multiple language 
domains (reading, writing, listening, speaking, and language). 
 


 


6. Planned and Sequenced 
Events  


Lessons and units are carefully planned and sequenced in order to strategically build 
content knowledge along with language development. 


 


7. Scaffolding (.82) Teachers contextualize content instruction, build on background knowledge, and 
provide the appropriate level of scaffolding based on individual differences and 
needs. Scaffolding is both planned in advance and provided just in time. 


 


8. Clear Lesson Objectives 
(Teacher Clarity .75) 


Lessons are designed using the content standards as the primary standards and 
connecting the content learning to language development as defined by the CA ELD 
Standards. 


 


9. Formative Assessment 
Practice (.48) 


Teachers frequently monitor student progress through informal observations and 
ongoing formative assessment practices, and they analyze student writing, work 
samples, and oral language production in order to prioritize student instructional 
needs and engage students in reflection on their progress towards the learning goal. 


 


10. Corrective Feedback (.70) Teachers provide students with judiciously selected corrective feedback on language 
use as needed for successful content learning. 


 


Adapted from CDE ELA/ELD Framework (2014) “Figure 2.21”, Ch, 2, p.91 & cross referenced w/ Hattie’s work on Effect Size      -Lindsley 


242/267







 


Integrated ELD Tool 
Essential Integrated EL 
Features 


Description of Essential Feature  Examples 


1. Intellectual Quality (.75) Students are provided with intellectually motivating, challenging, and purposeful 
tasks, along with the support to meet these tasks. 


 


2. Academic English (.62) Academic English language development is planned and integrated into the 
instruction, purposefully connected to the CA ELD Standards, and related to the 
successful learning in the lesson (including emphasis on the language of the 
discipline(s) being taught). 
 


 


3. Interactive and Engaging 
(.55) 


Students are provided time to interact with each other orally or through writing and all 
students are provided opportunities to be active participants in the learning. 


 


4. Focus on Content 
Knowledge  


Instruction predominantly focuses on developing content knowledge in one or more 
disciplines in a way that is meaningful and relevant. 


 


5. Focus on Integration  The instruction skillfully integrates 1) content knowledge and practices across 
disciplines 2) content, literacy and language learning, and 3) multiple language 
domains (reading, writing, listening, speaking, and language). 
 


 


6. Planned and Sequenced 
Events  


Lessons and units are carefully planned and sequences in order to strategically build 
content knowledge along with language development. 


 


7. Scaffolding (.82) Teachers contextualize content instruction, build on background knowledge, and 
provide the appropriate level of scaffolding based on individual differences and 
needs. Scaffolding is both planned in advance and provided just in time. 


 


8. Clear Lesson Objectives 
(Teacher Clarity .75) 


Lessons are designed using the content standards as the primary standards and 
connecting the content learning to language development as defined by the CA ELD 
Standards. 


 


9. Formative Assessment 
Practice (.48) 


Teachers frequently monitor student progress through informal observations and 
ongoing formative assessment practices, and they analyze student writing, work 
samples, and oral language production in order to prioritize student instructional 
needs and engage students in reflection on their progress towards the learning goal. 


 


10. Corrective Feedback (.70) Teachers provide students with judiciously selected corrective feedback on language 
use as needed for successful content learning. 


 


243/267







Adapted from CDE ELA/ELD Framework (2014) “Figure 2.21”, Ch, 2, p.91 & cross referenced w/ Hattie’s work on Effect Size      -Lindsley 
 


244/267







Integrated ELD in SCCS


K-12 Tier I Strategic Focus


245/267







◼ Language is learned, not because we want to talk or read or 
write about language, but because we want to talk and read 
and write about the world...


◼ — Courtney Cazden, Professor Emerita, Harvard Graduate School of Education  
246/267







Equity 
Tier 1 instruction needs to serve ELs, and 
Integrated ELD is how we make sure ELs 
have equitable opportunities to learn.


What can help your staff see the relevance of 
explicit instruction in the development of 
academic English?


Are we currently planning lessons with the 
“edges” in mind? (the “edges” are those 
students who require specific instruction-- in 
this case, EL and RFEP students)


247/267







CA ELA/ELD 
Framework:


Circles of 
Implementation


CA ELA/ELD Framework (2015), Ch. 1, Fig. 1.2


2017 B.E.L.I.E.F. Module 1 4


248/267







5


Integrated ELD Designated ELD


ELD 
standards


rigorous content


developing the 
language of 


English


all day long, above 
& beyond D-ELD


time of day; protected 
time specified 


ELs grouped by 
proficiency level


language objective


content & language 
objectives


address specific demands of 
proficiency levels


Lesson driven by content demand, 
with necessary language support 


in line w/ ELD standards


across 
disciplines


ELD 
standards are 


focal 
standards


ELD standards 
used in tandem w/ 
content standards


daily
any/all students


support for ELs


not dependent 
upon a “program”


language taught is connected to 
language needs in content areas


2017 B.E.L.I.E.F. Module 1


249/267







Integrated ELD focus in SCCS 2018-2019


● June 21 & 22 Administrator Training
● August 13 SCIL Day
● August 15 & 16 Secondary GLAD Integrated ELD Training
● August 20 Elementary PD Day
● Professional Development Plans


250/267







Learning Intentions for Day 1 Administrator Training


Share a common understanding of:


● The research base on effective instruction for ELs
● The definition of Comprehensive ELD (Integrated plus 


Designated ELD)
● The alignment of the ELD standards to content standards
● What it looks like to teach to the ELD standards
● The format and uses of the Integrated ELD Tool


251/267







Learning Intentions for Day 2 Administrator Training


Share a common understanding of:


● How to use the features of I-ELD tool for instructional 
observations and to review lesson plans


● Understand the special role of discussion
● Understand how the ELD standards can be used to strengthen 


instruction for English learners
● Professional learning designs that support teacher practice and 


impact student outcomes
252/267







Integrated 
ELD Tool


253/267







Learning Intentions for August 13 District SCIL Day


By the end of the meeting I will be able to…


● list our 4 district strategic focus areas.
● outline next steps for refining my PLC work and building my 


PLCs’ Collective Teacher Efficacy.
● define and understand the key features of Integrated ELD as 


outlined in the ELA/ELD Framework, which is our Tier 1 English 
Learner instructional focus in all grade levels, all classrooms, and 
all content areas.


254/267







Learning Intentions for August 15 & 16 Secondary GLAD


Be GLAD® is staff training for language 


acquisition. Teachers are trained to modify 


the delivery of student instruction to 


promote academic language and literacy.


255/267







Learning Intentions for August 20 Elementary PD Day
By the end of today we will…


❏ understand rationale for aligned ELD/ELA program, our current reality, and our 
district vision for Literacy and Integrated ELD.


❏ know and understand what the five themes of the ELA/ELD framework look like 
in action - analyze a vignette  to identify the five key themes in action.


❏ analyze an upcoming unit of study and apply one of the five key themes to a 
lesson/unit that will be taught in the next few weeks.


❏ identify with your PLC the FIVE BOLD STEPS you will take with your school 
PLC in order to implement our district vision, identify the evidence you will 
collect to track implementation.


256/267







Integrated ELD Professional Learning Plans
Sites teams used the logic model template to either create or 
revise  2018-2019 Professional Learning Plan for Integrated ELD 
with a focus on:


○ Intended Outcomes for Students
○ Educator Practice Outcomes
○ Educator Learning Outcomes
○ Processes & Activities
○ Resources 257/267







Staff Report: California Basic Educational Data System


(CBEDS)


Separator Page


258/267







M:\1DODD_ATJEUB-B4ED8580482042C8B48649B96EBD4DE2.DOCX  AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1 


 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Preliminary CBEDS Report  
 
MEETING DATE: October 17, 2018  
 
FROM: Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
The California Basic Educational Data System (CBEDS) is an annual data collection administered 
the first Wednesday in October.  This year CBEDS day was October 3.  The purpose of CBEDS is 
to collect demographic information on students, faculty and district employees.  Below are the 
highlights of the enrollment component of the CBEDS report, reported by grade level clusters. 
 
The District as a whole has decreased enrollment from 2017-18 to 2018-19.  We have an actual 
district-wide decrease of 99 students, compared to a projected decrease of 87 students. 
 
The Elementary District (grades Pre-K – 6), including Bay View, Delaveaga, Gault, and Westlake, 
AFE (grades K-6), Monarch, as well as 6th graders from Branciforte Middle and Mission Hill 
Middle, decreased enrollment by 126 students from last year. 
 
The Secondary District (grades 7-12), including Branciforte and Mission Hill Middle Schools 
(grades 7-8) Harbor, Santa Cruz, Soquel, Costanoa High Schools (grades 9-12) and ARK and AFE 
(grades 7-12) increased by 27 students.   
 
We received a request to provide some sample class size information along with our CBEDs 
reporting. 
 
DeLaveaga Class Sizes 
 


Grade Class Average 


TK/K 22 


Kindergarten 23 


1st Grade 21 


2nd Grade 22 


3rd Grade 21 


4th/5th Grade 28 


 
 
 
 
 
 


259/267







M:\1DODD_ATJEUB-B4ED8580482042C8B48649B96EBD4DE2.DOCX  AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1 


 
 
Soquel Math Class Sizes 
 


Course Class Average 


Integrated Math 1 32 


Integrated Math 2 29 


Integrated Math 3 28 


Integrated Math 3/PreCalculus 27 


PreCalculus/A Geometry Honors 29 


AP Calculus 26 


AP Statistics 34 


 
 
Mission Hill 8th Grade 
 


Course Class Average 


English 31 


Math 33 


Science 30 


Social Studies 30 


 
Branciforte Middle 8th Grade 
 


Course Class Average 


English 31 


Math 29 


Science 30 


Social Studies 31 
 
 


 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5: Santa Cruz City Schools will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective 
management. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 


260/267







CBEDS Enrollment


Board Meeting Presentation


Wednesday, October 17, 2018


261/267







Prelim Report - Submitted 10/04/2018


PK TK K 1       2       3      4       5       6       


 18-19 


Elem 


CBEDS 


 Cert. 


17-18 


Elem. 


CBEDS 


 Yr. to Yr. 


Diff. 7       8       9       10     11    12    


 18-19 Sec. 


CBEDS 


 Cert. 17-


18 Sec. 


CBEDS 


 Yr. to 


Yr. Diff. 


 2018-19 


TOTALS 


 Certified 


2017-18 


TOTALS 


Bay View 39 14 54    59    71    69   97    78    481          473     8          481         473          8          


DeLaveaga 16 99    86    79    72   100  76    528          550     (22)       528         550          (22)       


Gault 13 42    66    40    73   45    63    342          375     (33)       342         375          (33)       


Westlake 16 74    91    79    87   96    86    529          555     (26)       529         555          (26)       


Elementary total 39 59 269 302  269  301 338  303 1,880       1,953 (73)       1,880      1,953       (73)       


Branciforte Middle 155 155          164     (9)         152  158  310           318      (8)         465         482          (17)       


Mission Hill Middle 186 186          221     (35)       238  183  421           394      27        607         615          (8)         


Middle School total 341 341          385     (44)       390  341  731           712      19        1,072      1,097       (25)       


-           


Harbor High 217  254 193 179 843           926      (83)       843         926          (83)       


Santa Cruz High 323  276 276 269 1,144        1,062   82        1,144      1,062       82        


Soquel High 344  316 248 269 1,177        1,154   23        1,177      1,154       23        


High School Total 884  846 717 717 3,164        3,142   22        3,164      3,142       22        


-           


Costanoa 2      9      39   37   87             89        (2)         87           89             (2)         


Ark IS 3      6      18   31   58             61        (3)         58           61             (3)         


AFE 2      3      4      1      7      5      10    32            38       (6)         11    20    10    11    18   11   81             90        (9)         113         128          (15)       


Monarch 24    22    20    26   22    27    141          144     (3)         141         144          (3)         


Small Schools Total 26    25    24    27   29    32    10    173          182     (9)         11    20    15    26    75   79   226           240      (14)       399         422          (23)       


District total 39 295 327  293  328 367  335 351 2,394       2,520 (126)     401  361  899  872 792 796 4,121        4,094   27        6,515      6,614       (99)       


Delta Charter 24    34   69   127           112      15        127         112          15        


Elementary Secondary


Santa Cruz City Schools


2018-19 Enrollment Report 
Preliminary Enrollment Count


CBEDS Information Day - 10/03/2018


262/267







2018-19 17-18 Diff. from 18-19 Diff. from 


CBEDS CBEDS 17-18 District Projected


Enrollment Enrollment CBEDS Projection  Enrolment


Bay View 481      473        8 451 30


Delaveaga 528      550        -22 541 -13


Gault 342      375        -33 362 -20


Westlake 529      555        -26 525 4


Subtotal 1,880   1,953     -73 1,879 1


Branciforte Middle 465      482        -17 467 -2


Mission Hill Middle 607      615        -8 577 30


Subtotal 1,072   1,097     -25 1,044 28


Harbor High 843      926        -83 918 -75


Santa Cruz High 1,144   1,062     82 1,066 78


Soquel High 1,177   1,154     23 1,202 -25


Subtotal 3,164   3,142     22 3,186 -22


Costanoa 87        89          -2 89 -2


ARK 58        61          -3 61 -3


AFE 113      128        -15 128 -15


Monarch 141      144        -3 140 1


Subtotal 399      422        -23 418 -19


Total 6,515 6,614 -99 6,527 -12


Wednesday, October 3, 2018


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


2018-19 CBEDS Enrollment


263/267







Prelim.


2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19


Bay View 514          536          543          555          556          566          570          534          473          481          


Delaveaga 618          624          637          637          666          649          635          619          550          528          


Gault 395          417          442          438          409          414          412          389          375          342          


Westlake 578 591 624 651          637          630          594          569          555          529          


2,105      2,168      2,246      2,281      2,268      2,259      2,211      2,111      1,953      1,880      


Elementary Schools


CBEDS Enrollment


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


 300


 350


 400


 450


 500


 550


 600


 650


 700


2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19


#
 o


f 
S


tu
d
e
n
ts


 E
n
ro


lle
d


Bay View Delaveaga Gault Westlake


264/267







Prelim.


2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19


Branciforte 438 459 453 423 438 488 518 508       482 465


Mission Hill 591 596 610 618 651 641 634 594       615 607


1,029 1,055 1,063 1,041 1,089 1,129 1,152 1,102 1,097 1,072


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


CBEDS Enrollment


Middle Schools


350


400


450


500


550


600


650


700


2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19


E
n


ro
ll


m
e


n
t


Branciforte Mission Hill


265/267







Prelim.


2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19


Harbor HS 1,045 1,000 1,029 1,046 1,019 1,032 958 905 926 843


Santa Cruz HS 1,132 1,133 1,147 1,085 1,007 1,031 1,008 1,028 1,062 1,144


Soquel HS 1,077 1,030 1,003 1,053 1,062 1,075 1,088 1,117 1,154 1,177


3,254 3,163 3,179 3,184 3,088 3,138 3,054 3,050 3,142 3,164


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


CBEDS Enrollment


High Schools


800


850


900


950


1,000


1,050


1,100


1,150


1,200


2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19


#
 o


f 
S


tu
d
e
n
ts


 E
n
ro


lle
d


Harbor HS Santa Cruz HS Soquel HS


266/267







Prelim.


2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19


Monarch 87 89 88 90 90 92 99 100 124 144 141


Costanoa 144 149 148 111 112 120 104 86 80 89 58


ARK 89 66 70 55 76 83 60 56 60 61 61


AFE 146 149 165 160 175 166 166 162 161 128 113


Total 466 453 471 416 453 461 429 404 425 422 373


Small Schools


CBEDS Enrollment


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


40


60


80


100


120


140


160


180


200


2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18


#
 o


f 
S


tu
d
e
n
ts


 E
n
ro


lle
d


Monarch Costanoa ARK AFE


267/267





		Agenda 10-17-18 Final

		Minutes of October 3, 2018 


		Personnel Actions - Certificated 


		Personnel Actions - Classified 


		Purchase Orders, Bids &amp; Quotes 


		8.1.3 PURCHASE ORDERS OVER 2500 LIST

		Warrant Register 


		8.1.4 Vendor Warrants list

		1st Quarter Williams Report 


		8.1.5. Williams 1st Quarter Report 10.17.18

		Budget Transfers 


		8.1.6 Budget Transfer Report Sept 2018

		Disposition of Surplus Property 


		8.1.7 Surplus B40SS textbooks

		8.1.7 Surplus DO Folding Machine

		8.1.7 Surplus Facilities equip

		8.1.7 Surplus Gault Macbooks

		Educational Services_Special Education_ NPA-EvoLibri Consulting

		8.2.1. NPA Evolibri Contract 10.17.18

		Educational Services_Special Education_ Revised NPA-ABRITE

		8.2.2. Revised NPA ABRITE Contract 10.17.18

		Educational Services_Special Education_ APS Private School Placements

		8.2.3. APS SpeechRighter COntract 10.17.18

		8.2.3. APS Spring Hill Contract 10.17.18

		8.2.3. APS Steps To Success Contract 10.17.18

		Business Services_ School Project for Utility Rate Reduction (SPURR) Renewal Agreement for Joint Powers of Authority (JPA) for procurement of natural gas

		8.2.4 SPURR Agreement Renewal - Natural Gas Procurement

		Business Services_ Digital Schools-Contractual Addendum for Affordable Care Act (ACA) Reporting Compliance

		8.2.5 Digital Schools Contractual Addendum re ACA Reporting

		George Wilson proposal and contract_ Mission Hill MS ventilation improvements

		8.2.6. Geo Wilson Proposal &amp; Contract MHMS Ventilation (PE)

		Leach proposal and contract_ Mission Hill MS landscape project DSA inspection services for trellis and monument sign

		8.3.1. Leach Proposal &amp; Contract MHMS Front Landscape DSA Inspection (PE)

		Enviroplex_ Change Order #1 Harbor HS field project concession stand

		8.3.2. Enviroplex Change order #1 HH Concession

		Fresh Start Painting_ Change Order #2 to replace nine windows for the Natural Bridges repainting project

		8.3.3. Fresh Start Painting Change Order #2 to replace 9 windows NB Repainting

		Montano Plumbing proposal and contract_ Harbor HS-replace backflow valve

		8.3.4. Montano Plumbing Proposal &amp; Contract HH Backflow Site Infrastructure  (PE)

		Staff Report_ LGBTQ Task Force 


		8.5.1.1. LGBTQ Task Force Presentation 10.17.18

		PUBLIC HEARING_ Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)-Local Indicators

		8.5.1.2. Public Hearing LCAP Local Indicators 10.17.18

		Staff Report_ Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Dashboard Local Indicators

		Staff Report_ Integrated English Language Development (ELD) in Santa Cruz City Schools

		8.5.1.4. Integrated ELD Tool

		8.5.1.4. Integrated ELD in SCCS

		Staff Report_ California Basic Educational Data System (CBEDS)

		8.5.2.1 CBEDS Enrollment presentation




